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From: ASHLEY FRANK

To: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org
Subject: RE: FW: Springs at West Chester - bonds
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2016 9:00:56 AM
Attachments: image001.pna

Correct.

From: PottengerE @stormwaterdistrict.org [mailto:PottengerE @stormwaterdistrict.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 6:41 AM

To: ASHLEY FRANK <alazich@cproperties.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Springs at West Chester - bonds

Ashley,
So I'm on the same page;
The Utility Maintenance Bond for water and/or sanitary sewer items, correct?

Utility Performance Bond is for geotechnical report, stormwater pond & public sidewalk, correct?

Sincerely,

Eric J. Pottenger

Butler County Engineer's Office
Storm Water / Development Manager
pottengere@bceo.org

Direct: 513.785.4121

Cellular: 513.678.6325

Facsimile: 513.867.5849

1921 Fairgrove Avenue

Hamilton, Ohio 45014

From: ASHLEY FRANK <alazich@cproperties.com>
To: "PottengerE @stormwaterdistrict.org" <PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org>,

Date: 04/13/2016 04:45 PM
Subject: FW: Springs at West Chester - bonds

Eric,

| just want to verify you received the below email as it looks like | have 2 different emails on file for you.

Thanks,

Ashley
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From: ASHLEY FRANK

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 8:03 AM

To: 'pottengere@bceo.org' <pottengere@bceo.org>
Subject: Springs at West Chester - bonds

Good Morning Eric,

We were required to complete bonding for the Springs at West Chester site. | have attached PDF copies but | am
wondering do | send the originals to you or where do they go? Any help on this is appreciated.

Thank you,

Ashley Frank

Associate Construction Project Manager
Continental Properties Company, Inc.
W134 N8675 Executive Parkway
Menomonee Falls, Wl 53051
262.502-5500 (office)

262.532.9359 (Direct)

CQNTINENTAL

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit hitp://www.mimecast.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
[attachment

"Utility Maintenance Bond.pdf" deleted by Eric Pottenger/BCEQ] [attachment "Utility
Performance Bond.pdf" deleted by Eric Pottenger/BCEQ]
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From: ASHLEY FRANK

To: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org
Subject: RE: FW: Springs at West Chester - bonds
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 2:24:36 PM
Attachments: image001.pna

Thanks Eric,
I'll get it sent out to you today.
Ashley

From: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org [mailto:PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 1:17 PM

To: ASHLEY FRANK <alazich@cproperties.com>

Subject: RE: FW: Springs at West Chester - bonds

Ashley,
Originals for:
Geo, stormwater & sidewalk can be sent to me, Butler County Engineer's Office

Sanitary sewer bond goes to Constance Kepner with Butler County Water & Sewer Department.

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

Date: 04/14/2016 09:00 AM
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
To: "PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org" <PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org>,

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

CQNT]NENTAL
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From: Kelly Koenig

To: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org

Cc: Mcintosha@bceo.org; ThackerL@bceo.org
Subject: RE: Springs @ WC - Addressing

Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 12:34:27 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

Hi Eric,

| wanted to follow up on addressing assignments for Springs at West Chester. Have you had a chance to
finalize the numbering?

Thank you,

Kelly Koenig

Development Coordinator

CQNTINENTAL

RIOEER
Continental Properties
W134 N8675 Executive Parkway
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051

Direct: 262.532.9355

From: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org [mailto:PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org]
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 8:15 AM

To: Kelly Koenig

Cc: Mclntosha@bceo.org; ThackerL@bceo.org

Subject: Springs @ WC - Addressing

Kelly,

| received your message concerning building addresses for the above mentioned development. We also
received the plat earlier this morning from the Planning Department.

Based on what I've skimmed through so far | don't think addressing will be an issue. Angie & | will get
together upon her return Monday.

Once we confer, we should be able to assign addressing.

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
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From: MclntoshA@bceo.org

To: Kelly Koenig

Cc: PottengerE@bceo.org; ThackerL @bceo.org
Subject: RE: Springs @ WC - Addressing

Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 2:18:01 PM

Good Afternoon,

We have our engineer working on the addressing for this area. As soon as he
is finished with it, I will get you the information as soon as possible.
Thanks for being patient on all of this.

Have a wonderful evening!

Angie Mclintosh

From: Kelly Koenig <kkoenig@cproperties.com>

To: "PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org™
<PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org>,

Cc:  "Mclntosha@bceo.org" <Mclntosha@bceo.org>, "ThackerL@bceo.org"
<ThackerL@bceo.org>

Date: 01/26/2016 12:34 PM

Subject: RE: Springs @ WC - Addressing

Hi Eric,

I wanted to follow up on addressing assignments for Springs at West
Chester. Have you had a chance to finalize the numbering?

Thank you,

Kelly Koenig

Development Coordinator
Continental-Logo

Continental Properties

W134 N8675 Executive Parkway
Menomonee Falls, W1 53051
Direct: 262.532.9355

From: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org [
mailto:PottengerE @stormwaterdistrict.org]
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 8:15 AM

To: Kelly Koenig

Cc: MciIntosha@bceo.org; ThackerL@bceo.org
Subject: Springs @ WC - Addressing
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Kelly,

I received your message concerning building addresses for the above
mentioned development. We also received the plat earlier this morning from
the Planning Department.

Based on what I've skimmed through so far | don't think addressing will be
an issue. Angie & I will get together upon her return Monday.

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

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely
by Mimecast.
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From: MclntoshA@bceo.org

To: Kelly Koenig

Cc: ThackerL @bceo.org; LeeM@bceo.org; StagasC@bceo.org; HalseyS@bceo.org; PottengerE@bceo.org;
acuffpz@butlercountyohio.org

Subject: RE: Springs Addressing - West Chester Township

Date: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 2:12:01 PM

Attachments: pic11408.ipa
pic05545.ipg

Kelly,

Good Afternoon! West Chester Fire Department has informed me that the area
in the complex will have to have multiple street names due to the layout of

the buildings. The fire dept. will also be requesting a more detailed

drawing showing the radius of the turnaround areas, road widths etc... If

you have any questions you can give them a call at 513-777-1133 and they
can help answer any further questions. Once the plans have been approved by
the fire dept for the street information, we can figure out street names

and addressing from that point.

Thanks,
Angie Mcintosh

From: Kelly Koenig <kkoenig@cproperties.com>

To:  "MclntoshA@bceo.org" <MclntoshA@bceo.org>,
Date: 12/04/2015 10:46 AM

Subject: RE: Springs Addressing - West Chester Township

Hi Angie,

Good morning! I understand that there are not enough numbers on “West
Chester Road” for our site, but because our site is technically on West
Chester Road, | would really like propose that “West Chester Circle” be
used for all numbering, if not currently used of course. For locating
purposes we have found that it is always best to use a version of the

street name we are located on or are near to allow our residents and guests
to locate us.

Thank you,

Kelly Koenig

Development Coordinator
Continental Properties Company, Inc.
W134 N8675 Executive Parkway
Menomonee Falls, W1 53051

Direct: 262.532.9355
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From: McIntoshA@bceo.org [mailto:MclIntoshA@bceo.org]
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 7:46 AM

To: Kelly Koenig

Subject: Fw: Springs Addressing - West Chester Township

Good Morning,

It is to my understanding that you have spoken with Scott Halsey on the
addressing for this area. The street name of West Chester can't be used.
There are multiple names for that road in that area already. It would
confuse everyone's addressing with the post office and would force us to
change the road name after all of the units themselves have adjusted to the
original road name. If you would like to pick a few names out and email us
back we can tell you which ones work.

Thanks,
Angie Mclntosh

From: Scott Halsey/BCEO

To: Angela Mclntosh/BCEO@BCEO,

Date: 12/03/2015 04:14 PM

Subject: Fw: Springs Addressing - West Chester Township

From: Chris Staggs/BCEO

To: Scott Halsey/BCEO@BCEO,

Date: 12/02/2015 02:56 PM

Subject: Fw: Springs Addressing - West Chester Township

From: Kelly Koenig <kkoenig@cproperties.com>

To: "staggsc@BCEO.org" <staggsc@BCEO.org>,
Date: 12/02/2015 02:54 PM

Subject: Springs Addressing - West Chester Township

Chris,

Good afternoon. Thanks for looking into this. As | mentioned, we are
working with West Chester Township on to develop a multifamily apartment
community. The development was assigned the address of 5623 West Chester
Road, West Chester, OH 45069. | wanted to confirm that this would be the
address for the site and all units, and that our preferred numbering will

be acceptable. | have attached our site plan and preferred unit setup,

along with floor plans that reflect the numbering.
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Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Kelly Koenig

Development Coordinator

Continental Properties Company, Inc.

W134 N8675 Executive Parkway

Menomonee Falls, W1 53051

Direct: 262.532.9355 | Main: 262.502.5500 | Fax: 262.502.5522
WwWw.cproperties.com www.springsapartments.com

(Embedded image moved to file: pic11408.jpg)Description: TWP-3-Row
Continental has been certified by The Good Jobs as a great place to work!
Click on the image below to learn more...

(Embedded image moved to file: pic05545.jpg)Description: goodjobs_email
image
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From: Timothy Dawson

To: "SARA JOHNSON"

Cc: "BarnesT@bceo.org"; "PottengerE@bceo.org"; Cathy Walton; Timothy Valentine
Subject: RE: Springs at WC

Date: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 10:43:54 AM

Attachments: image004.png

Sara,

Ultimately, what addresses those comments are the County’s approval. Once they have approved
your proposals you can send me the final revisions for review.

Regards,

Tim Dawson
Township Planner

Community Development Dept.
9577 Beckett Road - Suite 100
West Chester, Ohio 45063

(a13) 758-7333
tdawson@westchesteroh.org

From: SARA JOHNSON [mailto:sjohnson@cproperties.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 10:16 AM

To: Timothy Dawson

Subject: RE: Springs at WC

Tim-

Do these sheets from our civil set address items 1 and 3 from staff comments to the FDP?

Re: the sidewalk, there are two options shown per the direction of BCEO. Option A is the preferred
location, but if there are issues in the field, we’ve been given the ok to consider Option B if we can’t
solve for the preferred layout.

Re: grasses, the sheet labeled “Landscape update” shows the buffer between the dog park and the
stream.

We're working on a quick elevation view of the wall w/ sidewalk and fence for you right now. Let me
know- many thanks!

sarn L. Johnson
Development Director

CQNTINENTAL

PROPERTIES
Continental Properties Company, Inc.
W134 N8675 Executive Parkway
Menomonee Falls, Wl 53051-3310
p:262.502.5500
:262.502.5522
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Continental has been certified by The Good Jobs as a great place to work!
Click on the image below to learn more...
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b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Timothy Dawson [mailto:tdawson@WestChesterOH.Orq]
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 9:23 AM

To: SARA JOHNSON

Subject: RE: Springs at WC

Sara,

The file is attached. Reminder, | will need the revised FDP (see Condition #1) by Monday, March 14.
Have a great weekend!

Tim Dawson
Township Planner

Community Development Dept.
9577 Beckett Road - Suite 100
West Chester, Ohio 45069

(al3) 758-7333

tdawson@westchesteroh.org

From: SARA JOHNSON [mailto:sjohnson@cproperties.com]
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 10:17 AM

To: Timothy Dawson
Subject: RE: Springs at WC

Hi Tim! Would you be able to send me a copy of the revised staff report electronically? Thanks in
advance- happy Friday!

sarn L. Johnson
Development Director
PROPERTIES
Continental Properties Company, Inc.
W134 N8675 Executive Parkway
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From: Timothy Dawson [mailto:tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 9:45 AM

To: SARA JOHNSON

Subject: RE: Springs at WC

Sara,

I have confirmed everything and will be finalizing the presentation. See you at the hearing.

Tim Dawsaon
Township Planner

Community Development Dept.
9577 Beckett Road - Suite 100
West Chester, Ohio 45069

(al3) 758-7333

tdawson@westchesteroh.org

From: SARA JOHNSON [mailto:sjohnson@cproperties.com]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 9:56 AM

To: Timothy Dawson
Subject: RE: Springs at WC

Pls let me know if you receive the garage email from yesterday. Did you receive the dropbox
link with the other docs earlier this week?

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone
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-------- Original message --------

From: Timothy Dawson <tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org>
Date: 02/19/2016 8:51 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: SARA JOHNSON <sjohnson@cproperties.com>
Subject: Springs at WC

Sara,

I left you a message yesterday and today. Just want to get an ETA on the revisions to the
garages. If you need more time let me know so | can coordinate on my end.

Thanks,

Tim Dawsan
Township Planner

Community Development Dept.
9577 Beckett Road - Suite 100
West Chester, Ohio 45063

(a13) 758-7333

tdawson@westchesteroh.org

%‘i % Stay connected to your community. Visit WestChesterOH.org; subscribe to West Chester eNews
:sler/ and follow us on Facebook & Twiitter.

NOTICE: ALL CORRESPONDENCE, INCLUDING EMAIL AND EMAIL ADDRESSES, MAY BE SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE UNDER
THE PUBLIC RECORDS LAWS OF THE STATE OF OHIO AND WEST CHESTER TOWNSHIP'S PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY.

This email is for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is privileged or
confidential. It is not to be transmitted to or received by anyone other than the named addressee or a person authorized to deliver it to the
named addressee. It is not to be copied or forwarded to any unauthorized persons. If you have received this email in error, delete it from
your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by replying via email or by calling West Chester Township
(513-777-5900) so that our address record can be corrected.
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From: SARA JOHNSON

To: Timothy Dawson

Cc: "BarnesT@bceo.org"; "PottengerE@bceo.org"; Cathy Walton; Timothy Valentine
Subject: RE: Springs at WC

Date: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 10:44:47 AM

Attachments: image004.png

Sounds great. Thanks!

Sara L. Johnson

Development Director

CQNTIN EN{TAI_
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 9:44 AM

To: SARA JOHNSON

Cc: 'BarnesT@bceo.org'; 'PottengerE@bceo.org’; Cathy Walton; Timothy Valentine
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



mailto:sjohnson@cproperties.com

mailto:tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org

mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:cwalton@WestChesterOH.Org

mailto:tvalentine@WestChesterOH.Org

mailto:sjohnson@cproperties.com

http://www.cproperties.com/

https://www.thegoodjobs.com/company/continental-properties-company-inc-1









West Chester, Ohio 45063
(al3) 728-7333

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

sSara L. Johnson
Development Director

CQNTINENTAL

PROPERTIES
Continental Properties Company, Inc.
W134 N8675 Executive Parkway
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051-3310
p:262.502.5500
f:262.502.5522
sjohnson@cproperties.com
Www.cproperties.com

TOP | TOP | TOP
WORK WORK WORK
PLACES | PLACES | PLACES

Continental has been certified by The Good Jobs as a great place to work!

Click on the image below to learn more...

o O

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Timothy Dawson [mailto:tdawson@WestChesterOH.Or

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 9:23 AM
To: SARA JOHNSON
Subject: RE: Springs at WC



file:////c/tdawson@westchesteroh.org

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

e NTINEN{TAI_
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

N B B

Continental has been certified by The Good Jobs as a great place to work!
Click on the image below to learn more...

o O

B% Please consider the environment before printing this email

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
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Stay connected to your community. Visit WestChesterOH.org; subscribe to West Chester eNews
and follow us on Facebook & Twitter.

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
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

This email has been scanned for emalil related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
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




http://westchesteroh.org/

http://visitor.r20.constantcontact.com/d.jsp?llr=z6u9uvrab&p=oi&m=1118491726777&sit=mcmaftbjb&f=c3bdc3c6-59c8-488d-ab0f-c23a1e3d33b9

http://www.mimecast.com/

http://www.mimecast.com/

http://www.mimecast.com/
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From: Rich Arnold

To: "BarnesT@bceo.org"

Cc: "PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org"; sjohnson@cproperties.com

Subject: RE: Springs at West Chester - Sidewalk connection at Union Centre

Date: Thursday, March 10, 2016 6:17:37 AM

Attachments: image011.png
imaae012.png
imaqge015.png
imaae016.png
Sprinas WC Sidewalk Options.pdf

Good morning Teresa,

The attachment is a pdf as requested.
Please call if you have questions.
Thank you.

Rich

Rich Arnold, LEED AP
Vice President
Land Development

B McGill

lllsl.“‘. Smith
@ N Punshon, Inc.
www.mcgillsmithpunshon.com

McGill Smith Punshon, Inc.
CREATING YOUR VISION

3700 Park 42 Drive, Suite 190B
Cincinnati, OH 45241

Direct Line: 513.759.3247

Fax Line: 513.563.7099

From: BarnesT@bceo.org [mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 3:59 PM

To: Rich Arnold <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>
Cc: 'PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org' <PottengerkE @stormwaterdistrict.org>;

sjohnson@cproperties.com

Subject: Re: Springs at West Chester - Sidewalk connection at Union Centre

Rich

Would it be possible to put the sidewalk A onto the grading plan?
| want to be sure that it is shown with the storm pipe extension.

THANKS
Teresa



mailto:RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com

mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org

mailto:PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org

mailto:sjohnson@cproperties.com

http://www.mcgillsmithpunshon.com/
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http://www.linkedin.com/companies/mcgill-smith-punshon-inc.
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Teresa Barnes, P.E., CPESC
Design Engineer

Buotler County Storm Water District
1921 Fairgrove Avenue

Hamilton, Ohio 45011

BUTLER COUN

= orsTRICET
“—
——

—

513-785-4142 Office
513-867-5843 Fax

From: Rich Arnold <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>

To: "PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org" <PottengerE @stormwaterdistrict.org>,

Cc: "barnest@bceo.org" <barnest@bceo.org>, "sjohnson@cproperties.com" <sjohnson@cproperties.com>

Date: 03/08/2016 08:57 AM
Subject: Springs at West Chester - Sidewalk connection at Union Centre

Good morning Eric,

The attachment is a pdf of sheet C112 which shows the sidewalk location for options A and B.
Please call if you have questions.

Thank you.

Rich

Rich Arnold, LEED AP
Vice President
Land Development

B McGill

'l.5"“‘. Smith
@ N Punshon, Inc.
www.mcgillsmithpunshon.com

McGill Smith Punshon, Inc.
CREATING YOUR VISION

3700 Park 42 Drive, Suite 190B
Cincinnati, OH 45241

Direct Line: 513.759.3247

Fax Line: 513.563.7099

From: Stephen Gustafson
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 8:26 AM
To: Rich Arnold <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>
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Subject: Springs walk

Stephen Gustafson
Civil Engineering Designer

B McGill

ll.ﬁl'“‘. Smith
B B Punshon, Inc.
www.mcgillsmithpunshon.com

McGill Smith Punshon, Inc.
CREATING YOUR VISION
3700 Park 42 Drive, Suite 190B
Cincinnati, OH 45241
Direct Line: 513.759.3252

ax Line: 513.563.7099

o

i

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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From: Rich Arnold

To: "PottengerE@bceo.org"

Subject: RE: Springs at West Chester - West Chester Road Sidewalk
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 8:35:22 AM

Thank you.

Rich Arnold, LEED AP
Vice President
Land Development

B McGill

".5"..'. Smith
® B Punshon, Inc.
www.mcgillsmithpunshon.com

McGill Smith Punshon, Inc.
CREATING YOUR VISION

3700 Park 42 Drive, Suite 190B
Cincinnati, OH 45241

Direct Line: 513.759.3247
.563.7099

From: PottengerE@bceo.org [mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org]

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 4:25 PM

To: Rich Arnold <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>

Subject: Re: Springs at West Chester - West Chester Road Sidewalk

Rich,
Thanks for getting this information to our office. To me, the measurements look promising.

Removing guardrail opens up the possibility of sidewalk without major modification to headwall. In reviewing
ODOT's clear zone, with guardrail removal, we meet their safety requirement.

Top of headwall will need to be raised several inches and fencing installed across top.

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

To: "PottengerE@bceo.org™ <PottengerE@bceo.org>,

Cc: Sara Johnson <sjohnson@cproperties.com>, "mjuengling@westchesteroh.org" <mjuenaling@westchesteroh.org>,
"tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org" <tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org>

Date: 11/09/2015 03:43 PM
Subject: Springs at West Chester - West Chester Road Sidewalk

Good afternoon Eric,

The attachment is a pdf showing the retaining wall along West Chester Road.

The top of the wall is approximately 2-3/4” below the back of curb elevation.

Also noted thereon is the location of the back of curb, edge of pavement and edge lane line.
Please review the information and call me at your convenience.

Thank you.

Rich

Rich Arnold, LEED AP
Vice President
Land Development

B McGill

ll.gp..'. Smith
® B Punshon, Inc.
www.mcgillsmithpunshon.com

McGill Smith Punshon, Inc.
CREATING YOUR VISION
3700 Park 42 Drive, Suite 190B

Cincinnati, OH 45241
Direct Line: 513.759.3247

From: PottengerE@bceo.org [mailto:PottengerE @bceo.org]
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 2:24 PM

To: Rich Arnold <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>
Cc: Sara Johnson <sjohnson@cproperties.com>; mjuengling@westchesteroh.org; tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org
Subject: West Chester Road Sidewalk

Rich,

I understand the township approved Continental Properties apartment plan along West Chester Road.
After our meeting, | thought about another idea for sidewalk. Based upon ODOT's Location and Design
Manual, the existing bridge structure meets current clear zone requirements. This means guardrail along

West Chester Road can be removed, allowing for sidewalk from at back of curb to headwall, with no
overhang/cantilever. Our typical black vinyl fence would still be installed. Also, | would like mass grading plan



mailto:RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:sjohnson@cproperties.com

mailto:mjuengling@westchesteroh.org

mailto:mjuengling@westchesteroh.org

mailto:tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org

mailto:tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org

http://www.mcgillsmithpunshon.com/

http://www.facebook.com/mspdesign

http://www.twitter.com/mspdesign

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



to reflect a fill along West Chester Road so sidewalk matches our typical section. Grade will need to be
massaged around bridge. This grade work will allow sidewalk to be even with roadway.

Let me know if you think this solution is viable.

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
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
[attachment

"HEADWALL EXIBIT.PDF" deleted by Eric Pottenger/BCEQ]

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

To: "PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org"; SARA JOHNSON
Subject: RE: Springs at West Chester

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 10:12:41 AM

Yes Eric.

I will place the calls.

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

From: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org [mailto:PottengerE @stormwaterdistrict.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 10:06 AM

To: SARA JOHNSON <sjohnson@cproperties.com>

Cc: Rich Arnold <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>

Subject: RE: Springs at West Chester

Sara/Rich
Let's say around 11:00

Rich, I'm assuming you will call me.

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

From: SARA JOHNSON <sjohnson@cproperties.com>

To: "PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org" <PottengerE @stormwaterdistrict.org>,
Cc: "'PottengerE@bceo.org™ <PottengerE@bceo.org>, "Rich Arnold (RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com)"

<RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>

Date: 12/01/2015 09:38 AM
Subject: RE: Springs at West Chester

Sounds great! I'll be on the road, so I'll coordinate with Rich to get a call set up when you are free. Many thanks!

Sara L. Johnson

Development Director

e
CONTINENTAL PROPERTIES

Continental Properties Company, Inc.
W134N8675 Executive Parkway
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051-3310
p:262.502.5500

f:262.502.5522

sjohnson@cproperties.com
WWW.cproperties.com

TOP | TOP | TOP
WORK | WORK | WORK
PLACES | PLACES | PLACES

B 2

Continental has been certified by The Good Jobs as a great place to work!

Click on the image below to learn more...
N 0%
5% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org [mailto:PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 8:33 AM

To: SARA JOHNSON
Cc: 'PottengerE@bceo.org’; Rich Arnold (RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com)
Subject: Re: Springs at West Chester

Sara,
| just got out of my morning meeting. Let me see if Matt Loeffler, Traffic Engineer, is available during this

time. I'd like to have his input around Area 2. | believe he and the township discussed this area during the
map amendment /zone change process.

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

Cc: "Rich Arnold (RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com)" <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>

Date: 11/30/2015 05:47 PM
Subject: Springs at West Chester

Hi Eric! Hope you had a Happy Thanksgiving! Wondering if you have time for a call somewhere between 10am or
11:30am your time tomorrow morning to discuss the current site layout in West Chester? I'm attaching a copy of an
exhibit Rich prepared for me- we need to discuss 2 areas in regards to the public sidewalk. Let me know what time
works for you. Many thanks!!

Sara L. Johnson
Development Director

CONTINENTAL PROPERTIES
Continental Properties Company, Inc.
W134N8675 Executive Parkway
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051-3310

p:262.502.5500
£:262.502.5522

sjohnson@cproperties.com
www.cproperties.com

TOP | TOP | TOP
WORK | WORK | WORK
PLACES | PLACES | PLACES

i 2

Continental has been certified by The Good Jobs as a great place to work!

Click on the image below to learn more...
¥ .
t\ ﬁ Q [ @* ‘__:Dw@.m

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

Cc: "PottengerE@bceo.org"; Rich Arnold (RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com)

Subject: RE: Springs at West Chester

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 9:38:53 AM

Sounds great! I'll be on the road, so I'll coordinate with Rich to get a call set up when you are free.
Many thanks!

Sara L. Johnson

Development Director

el —
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

Cc: 'PottengerE@bceo.org"; Rich Arnold (RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com)
Subject: Re: Springs at West Chester

Sara,

I just got out of my morning meeting. Let me see if Matt Loeffler, Traffic Engineer, is available during this
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

sara L. Johnson
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

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 9:38:52 AM

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

To: "PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org"

Cc: sjohnson@cproperties.com

Subject: RE: Springs at West Chester

Date: Monday, December 21, 2015 9:01:28 AM
Thanks Eric.

Best regards,

Rich

Rich Arnold, LEED AP
Vice President
Land Development

[ A B McGill
'I.Jl'.,‘. Smith

B BN Punshon, Inc.
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
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 8:55 AM

To: Rich Arnold <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>

Cc: sjohnson@cproperties.com

Subject: Re: Springs at West Chester

Rich,

We are not against a retaining wall however, there are several requirements that a contractor may not be
aware of. The PDF Retaining Wall Example contains drawings and standard notes that should be

incorporated into your design.

You need to think about, and detail, the transition between wall footer and ConSpan. How will block for the
wall fit over or around the arch of the structure? Will there be a pour in place wall segment? Will footer be

stepped around arch?

Since the wall will be placed on a slope, depth of footer and footer material should be designed accordingly.
In the example, sidewalk is shown behind the wall. In your application, we would permit sidewalk to be
poured overtop block.

We do not have a project where retaining wall intersect a ConSpan structure. The provided example is a
segmental wall parallel to a roadway, similar to this application.
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
To: "pottengere@bceo.org" <pottengere@bceo.org>,

Cc: "sjohnson@cproperties.com" <sjohnson@cproperties.com>

Date: 12/17/2015 05:36 PM
Subject: Springs at West Chester

Good afternoon Eric,

The attachment is a pdf of the concept plan and sections of the sidewalk and retaining wall near the existing Conspan
Wingwall.

We are considering integrating a retaining with the proposed concrete walk.

Please review attachment and provide your comments including your expectations for railing.

Thank you.

Rich

Rich Arnold, LEED AP
Vice President
Land Development

B McGill

'“5"..'. Smith
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

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 4:33 PM

To: Rich Arnold <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>
Subject: WC sPRINGS

Stephen Gustafson
Civil Engineering Designer

B McGill

'I.ﬁl'..'. Smith
B B Punshon, Inc.
www.mcgillsmithpunshon.com

McGill Smith Punshon, Inc.
CREATING YOUR VISION
3700 Park 42 Drive, Suite 190B

Cincinnati, OH 45241
Direct Line: 513.759.3252

Fax Line: 513.563.7099

rray: . CEEE

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

Cc: PottengerE@bceo.org

Subject: RE: review - Springs at West Chester

Date: Monday, January 25, 2016 3:52:01 PM
Attachments: 20160125135818397.pdf

Teresa,

Please sketch what you have in mind regarding item 5.
Thank you.

Rich

Rich Arnold, LEED AP
Vice President
Land Development

B McGill

".5"..'. Smith
M W Punshon, Inc.
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
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 2:04 PM

To: Rich Arnold <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>
Cc: PottengerE@bceo.org

Subject: review - Springs at West Chester

Rich

Attached in the review letter for Springs at West Chester, as submitted in early January.
If you can make the changes and resubmit, we will re-review prior to making comments to West Chester

Township on February 8th.
Let me know if you have any questions.
THANKS

Teresa
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BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE

GREGORY J. WILKENS, PE., PS. BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER

January 25, 2016

Richard Arnold

McGill Smith Punshon, Inc.
3700 Park 42 Drive Suite 190B
Cincinnati, OH 45241-2097

RE: Springs at West Chester
West Chester Road; West Chester Township

Rich:

This office has reviewed the submitted Preliminary Drainage Calculations and
Preliminary Construction Drawings and has the following comments:

1. Please provide a table that lists both the pre and post 1-year, 25-year, 50-year
and 100-year storm water discharge from the site. The stage vs storage
calculations indicate a discharge of 23.06 cfs at the 110-year water surface
elevation; the Design Performance Basin page indicates different numbers.

2 Please ensure that the detention basin outlet structure details shown on the
drawings match the numbers used in the calculations. (the drawings indicate a
three 5-feet x 6-inch windows while the calculations state the windows are 4-feet
X B-inches)

3. Please ensure that the drawings match the calculations; the calculations indicate

a 6-foot weir length for the emergency spillway. However, the drawings have the

596 elevation over the entire area (including the street elevation). Consider

extending the proposed 597 contour further along the sidewalk to ensure that the

street does not flood. Also consider moving the emergency spillway closer to the
proposed outlet structure — this would allow for more gradual changed within the
elevations of the sidewalk instead of a sharp 6-foot wide 1-foot deep drop.

Ensure that the proposed flood plain compensation area is graded to drain.

Please provide a detail page for the proposed sidewalk along West Chester

Road. The proposed sidewalk at the corner of Union Center Blvd and West

Chester Road needs to be modified. The existing pipe should be extended and

the proposed sidewalk curved between the exiting utility pole and guy wires. The

existing curb cut should be modified to allow for the truncated domes to be
placed where they will not be driven over. Additional grading information should
also be included.

6. Provide information on which BMP will be used to prevent pet waste (from the
“playground” within the flood zone) from entering the water way.

iR

1921 FAIRGROVE AVENUE (s.. 4 HAMILTON, OH 45011-1965  513.867.5744  513.424.9144  Fax: 513.867.5849  emaiv: info@beeo.org (www.bceo LXT)







Please note that further comments may be forthcoming in relation to the bridge structure
under West Chester Road.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (513) 785-4142 or via email at
barnest@bceo.org.

Sincerely,

A 27

<

}é}esa Barnes, P.E.
Design Engineer
cc: file










Teresa Barnes, P.E., CPESC
Design Engineer

Butler County Storm Water District
1921 Falrgrove Avenue

Hamilton, Ohio 45011

- PIETRICT

-
h“ 513-T785-4142 Office
513-867-58489 Fax

————— Forwarded by Teresa Barnes/BCEO on 01/25/2016 02:01 PM -----

From: DesignlLanier@bceo.org

To: "Barnes" <barnest@bceo.org>,

Date: 01/25/2016 01:55 PM
Subject: Message from "RNP002673A85BA6"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673A85BA6" (MP C3503).

Scan Date: 01.25.2016 13:58:18 (-0500)
Queries to: DesignlLanier@bceo.org

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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From: BarnesT@bceo.org
To: Rich Arnold

Cc: "PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org"; sjohnson@cproperties.com

Subject: Re: Springs at West Chester - Sidewalk connection at Union Centre
Date: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 3:59:24 PM

Attachments: pic27909.ipg
pic13973.ipa
pic17981.ipg
pic11503.ipa
pic26569.aif
pic06816.aif
pic01883.aif
C112 L Y.pdf

Rich

Would it be possible to put the sidewalk A onto the grading plan?
I want to be sure that it is shown with the storm pipe extension.

THANKS
Teresa

(Embedded image moved to file: pic27909.jpg)

From: Rich Arnold <RArold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>

To: ™PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org™
<PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org>,

Cc:  "barnest@bceo.org" <barnest@bceo.org>,
"sjohnson@cproperties.com" <sjohnson@cproperties.com>

Date: 03/08/2016 08:57 AM

Subject: Springs at West Chester - Sidewalk connection at Union Centre

Good morning Eric,

The attachment is a pdf of sheet C112 which shows the sidewalk location for
options A and B.

Please call if you have questions.

Thank you.

Rich

Rich Arnold, LEED AP
Vice President
Land Development

(Embedded image moved to file: pic13973.jpg)
cid:image001.jpg@01CCB5B7.42D10920
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McGill Smith Punshon, Inc.

CREATING YOUR VISION

3700 Park 42 Drive, Suite 190B

Cincinnati, OH 45241

Direct Line: 513.759.3247

Fax Line: 513.563.7099

Follow Us On FacebookFollow Us On Twitter(Embedded image moved to file:
pic17981.jpg)Follow Us On LinkedIn

From: Stephen Gustafson

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 8:26 AM

To: Rich Arnold <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>
Subject: Springs walk

Stephen Gustafson
Civil Engineering Designer

(Embedded image moved to file: pic11503.jpg)
cid:image001.jpg@01CCB8C2.A94465E0
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From: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org

To: SARA JOHNSON

Cc: "PottengerE@bceo.org"; Rich Arnold (RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com)
Subject: Re: Springs at West Chester

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 9:33:23 AM

Attachments: Untitled attachment 40008.jfif

Untitled attachment 40011.jfif
Untitled attachment 40014. jfif

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
To: "PottengerE@bceo.org" <PottengerE@bceo.org>,

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

" —
CONTINENTA_L PROPERTIES

Continental Properties Company, Inc.
W134N8675 Executive Parkway
Menomonee Falls, W1 53051-3310
p:262.502.5500

f:262.502.5522

sjohnson@cproperties.com
WWw.cproperties.com
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From: Elizabeth Downs

To: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org
Subject: Re: Springs at West Chester

Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 8:43:16 AM
Attachments: Untitled attachment 39975.dat

Good Morning Eric,

Options are always welcomed, after-all I'm still learning new things at every meeting! I'm actually sick today
but will be in the office for our board meeting between 10-11am. Would you like me to call you after our
meeting or would email communication be okay? I'll be back in the office tomorrow if I don't hear from you
today. Stay warm!

Beth Downs
Natural Resource Specialist
(513)785-6664

Butler Soil & Water Conservation District
1802 Princeton Road, Suite 300

Hamilton, Ohio 45011

(513) 887-3720

http://www.butlerswcd.or

Find us on Facebook and Twitter

BUTLER N

SOIL & WATER

LA L ¥ o TV PR

>>> <PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org> 1/15/2016 1.28 PM >>>
Beth,

Continental is looking at recording their plat prior to construction of apartment buildings.

One of your preliminary plat comments required a compaction report prior to final plat approval.

I'd like to discuss a couple of options with you if you have a minute.

If you can, call me after 2:30. I'm in a MTG until then. If not, Tuesday sometime.

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

To: "PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org"”
Subject: Springs at WC

Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 2:30:54 PM
Attachments: 4c441f.pna

Eric,

Just wanted to verify that you and Sara agreed that the headwall fence will be the same design
as the site perimeter fence?

Tim Dawsaon
Township Planner

Community Development Dept.
9577 Beckett Road - Suite 100
West Chester, Ohio 45063

(al3) 758-7333

tdawson@westchesteroh.org

%‘1 Stay connected to your community. Visit WestChesterOH.org; subscribe to West Chester eNews
wnester ./ and follow us on Facebook & Twitter.

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
Cc: barnest@bceo.org; sjohnson@cproperties.com
Subject: Springs at West Chester - Sidewalk connection at Union Centre
Date: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 8:57:15 AM
Attachments: imaae006.png
image007.png
C112 LY.pdf

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

lllﬁl'..-. Smith
@ N Punshon, Inc.
www.mcgillsmithpunshon.com

McGill Smith Punshon, Inc.
CREATING YOUR VISION

3700 Park 42 Drive, Suite 190B
Cincinnati, OH 45241

Direct Line: 513.759.3247

Fax Line: 513.563.7099

fiB{in

Swarmwn

From: Stephen Gustafson

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 8:26 AM

To: Rich Arnold <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>
Subject: Springs walk

Stephen Gustafson
Civil Engineering Designer

B McGill

".5"..'. Smith
E ©E Punshon, Inc.
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

Cc: Sara Johnson; mjuengling@westchesteroh.org; tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org
Subject: Springs at West Chester - West Chester Road Sidewalk

Date: Monday, November 09, 2015 3:43:41 PM

Attachments: HEADWALL EXIBIT.PDE

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

'l.gl'..'. Smith
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

Cc: Sara Johnson <sjohnson@cproperties.com>; mjuengling@westchesteroh.org;
tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org

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
overhang/cantilever. Our typical black vinyl fence would still be installed. Also, | would like mass grading
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plan to reflect a fill along West Chester Road so sidewalk matches our typical section. Grade will need to
be massaged around bridge. This grade work will allow sidewalk to be even with roadway.

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

To: "pottengere@bceo.org"

Subject: Springs at West Chester - bonds

Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 9:03:37 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Utility Maintenance Bond.pdf
Utility Performance Bond.pdf

Good Morning Eric,

We were required to complete bonding for the Springs at West Chester site. | have attached PDF
copies but | am wondering do | send the originals to you or where do they go? Any help on this is
appreciated.

Thank you,

Ashley Frank

Associate Construction Project Manager
Continental Properties Company, Inc.
W134 N8675 Executive Parkway
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051
262.502-5500 (office)

262.532.9359 (Direct)

CQNTINENTA_L
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MAINTENANCE BOND

929628143
(PERFORMANCE BOND)
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT WE, THE FAVERGRAY COMPANY as Principal
(hereinafter called the Obligor), and _ WESTERN SURETY COMPANY as surety, and held firmly bound to the
Board of County Commissioners, Butler County, Ohio (hereinafter called the County) in the sum of $_30,933.00 * (10%o0ffhe

cost of the water and/or sanitary sewer improvements) to the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we do bind ourselves, heirs,

executors and administrators, jointly and severally, by these presents. *THIRTY THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED THIRTY
THREE AND 00/100-----DOLLARS

FL
Signed by us and dated at Joase R ,Ohierthis__ 18th  day of  March 2016

WHEREAS, the Obligor has requested authorization from the County to extend the Butler County public water and/or sanitary sewer system
to the following lots and lands:

Subdivision Lo | Sgsh_r%g of Wesd Q\.-.:.-lvx.

Township West Clasten Section_33 Town_3. Range_ 2-

NOW, THEREFORE, the conditions of authorization by the County are as follows:

PERFORMANCE BOND - The Obligor agrees that if said water and/or sanitary sewer improvements are installed in conformance with
the improvement plans, as approved by the County, and the standard specifications, rules and regulations of the County, said Obligor will
submit to the County three (3) sets of "As Built" improvement plans (1-Black Line Mylar and 2-Blue Line copies) with the minimum
basement elevations and the recorded actual locations of all pipes, valves, services, etc., signed and sealed by the Obligor's engineer
certifying the accuracy of the information. Said "As Builts" shall be submitted within Sixty (60) days of the date service is initiated to any
part of the improvement. The Obligor further agrees to reimburse and repay the County for all outlays and expenses incurred by the County
in having to complete said "As Built" in the event of default, which obligation shall not exceed the sum of $_30,933.00 ** (10%of
the installation cost of said water and/or sewer improvements). The proceeding Performance Bond is in no way to be construed to bind the
Obligor or Surety to the installation of said water and/or sewer improvements, ~ **THIRTY THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED THIRTY

THREE AND 00/100-----DOLLARS
MAINTENANCE BOND --- For a Period of one (1) year, beginning from the date the improvement is completed and tested by the Obligor
and accepted by the County, the Obligor shall remain bound in the amount of §_30,833.00 (10% of the improvement cost) to
indemnify the County against any loss, damage or expense arising directly by reason of defective materials or workmanship used in the
construction of said improvements or as a result of other improvements, adjustments, etc., completed or authorized by completion by the
Obligor. The Obligor further agrees to make all repairs, replacements, etc., promptly on notice by the County or to reimburse the County
for all expenses incurred in making such repairs, replacements, etc.. **THIRTY THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED THIRTY

THREE AND 00/100-----DOLLARS

[fthe Obligor shall faithfully perform the above conditions, when this obligation shall be void; otherwise to remain in full force and virtue in

law.

Executed in presence of: WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

R

Insurance Company

p?jw_\?\w_*. YWAS A K_,L/—& Tom S. Lobrano, IV/Attogney-In-Fact & Ohio Non Resident Agent
~Barbara McClelland, Witness (| AW M\A L D,

Janice Cox, Witness Agent /signature s d VA
. 333 S. Wabash Ave. 41-South, Chicago, IL 60604 , ~ = ./ L'

Card o

Agent — mailing address X BN >
407-919-3944 3% 900189
Agent - phone - , i ',-',_"
Bond Accepted: T G el
March 18 20_16 SURETY ADDRESS

Construction Underwriters, Inc.

4168 Southpoint Parkway, Suite 305, Jacksonville, FL 32216
(904) 296-3331

S:\Engineer\ BONDS\MAINT\maintenancebond.doc
The F«uefcﬁ-‘i Q"""'?"‘“f (?ﬂm;p\\
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Western Surety Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY APPOINTING INDIVIDUAL ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

Know All Men By These Presents, That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a South Dakota corporation, is a duly organized and existing corporation
having its principal office in the City of Sioux Falls, and State of South Dakota, and that it does by virtue of the signature and seal herein affixed hereby

make, constitute and appoint

Tom S Lobrano III, Tom S Lobrano IV, Mark C Fore, Geoffrey M Munn, Individually

of Jacksonville, FL, its true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact with full power and authority hereby conferred to sign, seal and execute for and on its behalf
bonds, undertakings and other obligatory instruments of similar nature
- In Unlimited Amounts -

and to bind it thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such instruments were signed by a duly authorized officer of the corporation and all the acts of said

Attorney, pursuant to the authority hereby given, are hereby ratified and confirmed.

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the By-Law printed on the reverse hereof, duly adopted, as indicated, by

the shareholders of the corporation.

In Witness Whereof, WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed by its Vice President and its corporate seal to be
hereto affixed on this 15th day of June, 2015.

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

A7

aul T. Bruflat, Vice President

State of South Dakota -
County of Minnehaha

On this 15th day of June, 20135, before me personally came Paul T. Bruflat, to me known, who, being by me duly swom, did depose and say: that he
resides in the City of Sioux Falls, State of South Dakota; that he is the Vice President of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY described in and which executed
the above instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to the said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed
pursuant to authority given by the Board of Directors of said corporation and that he signed his name thereto pursuant to like authority, and acknowledges

same to be the act and deed of said corporation.

My commission expires bunny ety 3
/ 8. EICH H
[ MOTARY PUBLIC 2 .
February 12, 2021 by 4
Famny & -
S. Eich, Notary Public
CERTIFICATE

I, L. Nelson, Assistant Secretary of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY do hereby certify that the Power of Attomey hereinabove set forth is still in
force, and further certify that the By-Law of the corporation printed on the reverse hereof is still in force. In testimony whereof [ have hereunto subscribed
my name and affixed the seal of the said corporation this_18th day of March 2016

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

=

/7 S~ L. Nelson, Assistant Secretary

Form F4280-7-2012









PERFORMANCE BOND

BOND NO. 929628142

Know All Persons By These Presents That We, Developer _(Principal)
WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

THE FAVERGRAY COMPANY and name of Insurance Company
333 S. Wabash Ave. 41-South, Chicago, IL 60604
(Blank if not using one) are held firmly bound to the Board of County
89,137.00 *
Commissioners of Butler County, Ohio, in the penal sum of $amount of bond to the payment

of which sum well and truly to be made, we do bind ourselves, our heirs, executors and
*EIGHTY NINE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTY
administrators, jointly and severally, by these presents. SEVEN AND 00/100--DOLLARS
Signed by us and dated at Hamilton, Ohio, this _18th  day of March 20 18

WHEREAS, the obligors have presented for approval to the Board of County Commissioners

of Butler County, Ohio; a plat of a subdivision of lots and lands to be known as

Lot | Sﬁ“‘“‘!‘;" o€ West CL_;*O\ Subdivision in Section 3% , Town _ 3 , Range 2
Township of Wesk Qneste , Butler County, Ohio:

THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE OBLIGATION IS SUCH that if the above bound

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY )
Developer name THE FAVERGRAY COMPANY and Insurance Company (Blank if not using

insurance company, subdividers, shall cause the improvements to be completed in said Subdivision

in accordance with the rules and regulations concerning platting, and the amendments thereto,
adopted by the Board of County Commissioners of Butler County, Ohio, and with the plans and
specifications of the Butler County Engineer, and shall maintain and keep in repair the required
improvements for a period of one (1) year from the date the improvements are constructed and
approved by the said Butler County Engineer.

Cash bond in the sum of $Blank if not using cashier’s check posted. SEE FOOTNOTE “A”

The following described real estate shall be subject to the conditions of this obligation and

shall be liable to execution for failure of performance of any of its conditions:







If Subdividers shall faithfully and fully perform the above conditions, then this obligation

shall be void, otherwise to remain in full force and virtue in law.

Executed in presence of: Developer Name & Address

= PRINCIPAL:

I
Wit@sﬂi &{Nh\-‘\.

THE FAVERGRAY COMPANY

415 Pablo Ave., Suite 200

M %L‘M\/ Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250

*’ln Fhear [0 -

WU B

Signature

Bond Accepted:

March 18 ,20 16

Q/“ﬂw\%*v% YW (A AN Q\\

Barbara McClelland, Witness

THIS BOND PREPARED BY: SURETY: WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

FOOTNOTE “A” P
IN THE EVENT OF A CASH BOND PLEASE IDENTIFY TWO AUTHORIZED .
REPRESENTATIVES WHO MAY ACCEPT CHECK REIMBURSEMENT, UPON BOND
CANCELLATION, FROM THE COMMISSIONERS OFFICE.

PLEASE PRINT NAME.

BY: Tom S. K/ohf{no,TV, Attorney-In-Fact & Ohio Non Resident Agent . * ‘







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

ALl 7

aul T. Bruflat, Vice President

State of South Dakota »
County of Minnehaha

On this 15th day of June, 2015, before me personally came Paul T. Bruflat, to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say: that he
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

My commission expires ¢ Y e $

NOTARY PUBLIC 2 :
February 12, 2021 5 NoT : &m
e -y [ ] .

S. Eich, Notary Public
CERTIFICATE

I, L. Nelson, Assistant Secretary of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY do hereby certify that the Power of Attorney hereinabove set forth is still in
force, and further certify that the By-Law of the corporation printed on the reverse hereof is still in force. In testimony whereof | have hereunto subscribed
my name and affixed the seal of the said corporation this 18th day of March , 2016

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

= Tk s st

/ — ENe!son, Assistant Secretary

Form F4280-7-2012










From: Rich Arnold

To: pottengere@bceo.org

Cc: sjohnson@cproperties.com

Subject: Springs at West Chester

Date: Thursday, December 17, 2015 5:36:45 PM
Attachments: 14513004-GRA-00 HEADWALL PLAN.pdf

Good afternoon Eric,

The attachment is a pdf of the concept plan and sections of the sidewalk and retaining wall near the
existing Conspan Wingwall.

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

".5"“‘. Smith
E N Punshon,Inc.
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

Cc: Rich Arnold (RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com)
Subject: Springs at West Chester

Date: Monday, November 30, 2015 5:47:23 PM
Attachments: 20151118070607036.pdf

Hi Eric! Hope you had a Happy Thanksgiving! Wondering if you have time for a call somewhere
between 10am or 11:30am your time tomorrow morning to discuss the current site layout in West
Chester? I'm attaching a copy of an exhibit Rich prepared for me- we need to discuss 2 areas in
regards to the public sidewalk. Let me know what time works for you. Many thanks!!

Sara L. Johnson

Development Director

" P
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
PLACES PLACES PLACES

o

Continental has been certified by The Good Jobs as a great place to work!
Click on the image below to learn more...

cCod O

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
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From: Zeb Acuff

To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Springs at West Chester

Date: Thursday, March 24, 2016 3:08:03 PM
Eric,

Do you have the bonds and other documents you need for the Springs at West Chester plat?
Zeb

Peter Z. "Zeb" Acuff, AICP

Planning Administrator

Butler County Department of Development
130 High Street, 6th Floor

Hamilton OH 45011

(p) 513-887-3411

(e) acuffpz@butlercountyohio.org

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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From: BarnesT@bceo.org

To: RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com
Cc: PottengerE@bceo.org

Subject: review - Springs at West Chester
Date: Monday, January 25, 2016 2:03:30 PM
Attachments: pic28532.ipg

20160125135818397.pdf

Rich

Attached in the review letter for Springs at West Chester, as submitted in
early January.

If you can make the changes and resubmit, we will re-review prior to making
comments to West Chester Township on February 8th.

Let me know if you have any questions.

THANKS

Teresa

(Embedded image moved to file: pic28532.jpg)

From: DesignLanier@bceo.org

To: "Barnes" <barnest@bceo.org>,

Date: 01/25/2016 01:55 PM

Subject: Message from "RNP002673A85BA6"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673A85BA6™ (MP C3503).

Scan Date: 01.25.2016 13:58:18 (-0500)
Queries to: DesignLanier@bceo.org

(See attached file: 20160125135818397.pdf)
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Teresa Barnes, P.E., CPESC
neer

Butler County Storm Water District
1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, Ohio 45011

Soriraicr
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513.785-4142 Offica
b it otpadin






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

To: ASHLEY FRANK

Subject: RE: FW: Springs at West Chester - bonds
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 2:16:58 PM
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

ASHLEY FRANK ---04/14/2016 09:00:56 AM---Correct. From: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org
[mailto:PottengerE @stormwaterdistrict.org]

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

CQNTINENT}?\E
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From: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org

To: SARA JOHNSON

Cc: Rich Arnold (RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com)
Subject: RE: Springs at West Chester

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 10:06:00 AM
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

SARA JOHNSON ---12/01/2015 09:38:57 AM---Sounds great! I'll be on the road, so I'll coordinate with
Rich to get a call set up when you are f

From: SARA JOHNSON <sjohnson@cproperties.com>

To: "PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org" <PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org>,

Cc: "PottengerE@bceo.org™ <PottengerE@bceo.org>, "Rich Arnold (RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com)”
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

WORK WORIK WORK
PLACES PLACES PLACES

N B Py

— i —
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
Cc: 'PottengerE@bceo.org'"; Rich Arnold (RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com)
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
To: "'PottengerE@bceo.org" <PottengerE@bceo.org>,

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

— —
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
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2016 7:41:08 AM
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

ASHLEY FRANK ---04/13/2016 04:45:31 PM---Eric, | just want to verify you received the below email as it
looks like | have 2 different emails

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

Subject: Re: Springs at WC

Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 2:40:16 PM
Tim,

Yes. We are in agreement to utilize the same fencing as their site. Our maintenance department
requested gates in order to access bridge outlet for maintenance purposes.

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

Timothy Dawson ---02/17/2016 02:30:56 PM---Eric, Just wanted to verify that you and Sara agreed
that the headwall fence will be the same design

From: Timothy Dawson <tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org>

To: "PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org™ <PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org>,
Date: 02/17/2016 02:30 PM

Subject: Springs at WC

Eric,

Just wanted to verify that you and Sara agreed that the headwall fence will be the same design as the site perimeter
fence?

Tim Dawson
Township Planner

Community Development Dept.
9577 Beckett Road - Suite 100

West Chester, Ohio 45069

(l3) 709-7333
tdawson@westchesteroh.org

\ﬁ; Stay connected to your community. Visit WestChesterOH.org; subscribe to West Chester eNews and
TESIEE/ follow us on Facebook & Twitter.

NOTICE: ALL CORRESPONDENCE, INCLUDING EMAIL AND EMAIL ADDRESSES, MAY BE SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE UNDER
THE PUBLIC RECORDS LAWS OF THE STATE OF OHIO AND WEST CHESTER TOWNSHIP'S PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY.
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From: PottengerE@bceo.org

To: Rich Arnold

Subject: Re: Springs at West Chester - West Chester Road Sidewalk
Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 4:24:53 PM

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

Rich Arnold ---11/09/2015 03:43:42 PM---Good afternoon Eric, The attachment is a pdf showing the
retaining wall along West Chester Road.

From: Rich Arnold <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>

To: "PottengerE@bceo.org" <PottengerE@bceo.org>,

Cc: Sara Johnson <sjohnson@cproperties.com>, "mjuengling@westchesteroh.org" <mjuengling@westchesteroh.org>,
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

Date: Monday, December 21, 2015 8:55:18 AM
Attachments: Retaining Wall Example.pdf

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

(See attached file: Retaining Wall Example.pdf)

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

Rich Arnold ---12/17/2015 05:36:46 PM---Good afternoon Eric, The attachment is a pdf of the concept
plan and sections of the sidewalk and re

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
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ITEM SPECIAL - STRUCTURE. MISC.: SEGMENTAL
CONCRETE BLOCK RETAINING WALL

1.0 DESCRIPTION

THIS SPECIFICATION REFERENCES ODOT SUPPLEMENTAL
SPECIFICATIONS AND SECTIONS OF THE ODOT CMS.

THIS WORK SHALL CONSIST OF FURNISHING DESIGN
COMPUTATIONS, @ SHOP  DRAWINGS, MATERIALS,
EQUIPMENT AND LABOR TO CONSTRUCT A SEGMENTAL
BLOCK RETAINING WALL TO THE LIMITS SHOWN IN THE
PLANS.

THE WALL SYSTEM SHALL CONSIST OF A LEVELING PAD,
PRECAST CONCRETE BLOCKS (WET- CAST UNITS),
SELECT GRANULAR BACKFILL AND IF REQUIRED

BY DESIGN, GEOGRID SOIL REINFORCEMENT.

WALLS SHALL BE GRAVITY TYPE OR GEOGRID
REINFORCED DESIGNS. THE WALL MANUFACTURER
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INTERNAL STABILITY OF
EACH WALL DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE
SPECIFICATIONS. IF USED, GEOGRID REINFORCMENT
MUST STAY WITHIN PROJECT RIGHT-OF-WAY AND BE
COORDINATED WITH OTHER DESIGN ELEMENTS OF THE
PROJECT TO AVOID CONFLICTS. ADDITIONAL
COMPENSATION WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED IN THE EVENT
THE WALL DESIGN CONFLICTS WITH OTHER PLAN
ELEMENTS.

WALL BLOCK UNITS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM BATTER AND
BLOCK SPACING, TO PROHIBIT GROWTH OF VEGETATION
THROUGH THE FACE OF THE WALL. THE MAXIMUM
BATTER SHALL BE 20 DEGREES.

FACING UNITS SHALL HAVE THE STANDARD TEXTURE AND
COLOR AS OUTLINED IN THE PROJECT PLANS. WET-
CAST SEGMENTAL BLOCK UNITS SHALL HAVE A ROCK
PATTERN RELIEF.

2.0 DESIGN CRITERIA

THE SEGMENTAL WALL DESIGN SHALL BE ACCORDING TO
THE MOST CURRENT EDITION OF THE AASHTO LRFD
BRIDGE DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS AND GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEERING CIRCULAR NO. 11 - DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF MECHANCIALLY STABILIZED EARTH
WALLS AND REINFORCED SLOPES. (FHWA-NHI-10-024).
THE WALL SUPPLIER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
INTERNAL STABILITY ASPECTS OF THE WALL DESIGN.

INTERNAL STABILITY DESIGN SHALL INSURE THAT
ADEQUATE CAPACITY-DEMAND RATIOS (OR FACTORS OF
SAFETY) AGAINST OVERTURNING AND SLIDING ARE
PRESENT AT EACH LEVEL OF BLOCK. IF REQUIRED BY
DESIGN, GEOGRID REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE UTILIZED
AND THE LOADING AT THE BLOCK/GEOGRID
REINFORCEMENT CONNECTION AS WELL AS THE FAILURE
SURFACE MUST BE INDICATED. THE CALCULATIONS TO
DETERMINE THE ALLOWABLE LOAD OF THE GEOGRID
REINFORCEMENT AND THE FACTOR OF SAFETY AGAINST
PULLOUT SHALL ALSO BE INCLUDED. THE ANALYSIS OF
SETTLEMENT, BEARING CAPACITY, AND OVERALL SLOPE
STABILITY ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
COUNTY. EXTERNAL LOADS SUCH AS THOSE
APPLIED THROUGH STRUCTURE FOUNDATIONS, FROM
TRAFFIC, SLOPING SURCHARGE, ETC., SHALL BE
ACCOUNTED FOR IN THE INTERNAL STABILITY DESIGN.
THE PRESENCE OF ALL APPURTENANCES BEHIND, IN

FRONT OF, MOUNTED UPON, OR PASSING THROUGH THE
WALL VOLUME SUCH AS DRAINAGE STRUCTURES,
UTILITIES, STRUCTURE FOUNDATION ELEMENTS, OR
OTHER ITEMS SHALL BE ACCOUNTED FOR IN THE
INTERNAL STABILITY DESIGN OF THE WALL.

A. THE DESIGN SHALL MEET ALL PLAN REQUIREMENTS.
THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE WALL SYSTEM
SUPPLIERS SHALL NOT OVERRIDE THE MINIMUM
PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS SHOWN HEREIN.

B. ONE HUNDRED PERCENT OF THE GEOGRID
REINFORCEMENT DESIGNED AND PLACED IN THE
REINFORCED SOIL ZONE SHALL EXTEND TO AND BE
CONNECTED TO THE CONCRETE BLOCKS THROUGH THE
USE OF CLEVIS CONNECTORS OR ANOTHER ACCEPTABLE
METHOD.

C. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCORPORATE MEANS OF
PLACING GEOGRID AROUND OBSTRUCTIONS IN THE
REINFORCED SOIL ZONE. THE PROPOSED METHOD OF
GEOGRID INSTALLATION AROUND OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL
BE OUTLINED CLEARLY IN THE SHOP DRAWINGS.

D. THE COEFFICIENT OF LATERAL EARTH PRESSURE, KA,
AND THE APPLICATION OF THE LATERAL FORCES TO THE
REINFORCED SOIL ZONE FOR EXTERNAL STABILITY
ANALYSIS SHALL BE COMPUTED USING THE RANKINE
METHOD.

M. BLOCKS SHALL HAVE MINIMUM DIMENSIONS OF 8" HIGH
x 18" WIDE x 12" DEEP AND A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH OF 3000 PSI.

3.0 SUBMITTALS

THE WALL SUPPLIER SHALL SUBMIT DOUBLE STAMPED
DESIGN COMPUTATIONS AND DOUBLE STAMPED SCALED
SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE ENGINEER AT LEAST 30 DAYS
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. NO WORK OR
ORDERING OF MATERIALS FOR THE STRUCTURE SHALL
BE DONE BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL THE SUBMITTAL
HAS BEEN ACCEPTED IN WRITING BY THE ENGINEER. THE
SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE DOUBLE STAMPED BY OHIO
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND SHALL INCLUDE ALL
DETAILS, DIMENSIONS, QUANTITIES, AND CROSS
SECTIONS NECESSARY TO CONSTRUCT THE WALL AND
SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO, THE
FOLLOWING ITEMS. THE SUBMITTAL TO THE ENGINEER
SHALL INCLUDE TWO HARD COPIES AND ONE
ELECTRONIC COPY IN PDF FORMAT. SCALED SHOP
DRAWINGS SHALL BE 11 INCHES BY 17 INCHES IN
DIMENSION, CONFORMING TO ODOT  PLAN
REQUIREMENTS.

A. PLAN, ELEVATION, AND CROSS SECTION SHEET(S) FOR
EACH WALL SHOWING THE FOLLOWING:

1. APLAN VIEW OF THE WALL INDICATING THE OFFSETS

. ALL DETAILS FOR THE LEVELING PADS, INCLUDING THE

STEPS, SHALL BE SHOWN. THE THEORETICAL TOP OF THE
LEVELING PAD SHALL EITHER BE BELOW THE
ANTICIPATED FROST DEPTH OR 1.5 FT. BELOW THE
FINISHED GRADE LINE AT THE WALL FACE, WHICHEVER IS
GREATER; UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
THE MINIMUM LEVELING PAD THICKNESS SHALL BE 6 IN.

. CAP BLOCKS SHALL BE USED TO COVER THE TOP OF

THE STANDARD BLOCK UNITS. THE TOP COURSE OF
BLOCKS AND CAP BLOCKS SHALL BE STEPPED TO
SATISFY THE TOP OF BLOCK LINE SHOWN ON THE
CONTRACT PLANS.

. ALL DETAILS OF THE BLOCK AND/OR GEOGRID

REINFORCEMENT PLACEMENT AROUND ALL
APPURTENANCES LOCATED BEHIND, ON TOP OF, OR
PASSING THROUGH THE WALL SHALL BE CLEARLY
INDICATED. ANY MODIFICATIONS TO THE DESIGN OF
THESE APPURTENANCES TO ACCOMMODATE A
PARTICULAR DESIGN ARRANGEMENT SHALL ALSO BE
SUBMITTED.

. ALL BLOCK TYPES (STANDARD, CAP, CORNER, AND

RADIUS TURNING BLOCKS) SHALL BE DETAILED SHOWING
ALL DIMENSIONS.

. ALL BLOCKS SHALL HAVE ALIGNMENT/CONNECTION

DEVICES SUCH AS SHEAR KEYS, LEADING/TRAILING LIPS,
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. FOR SELECT GRANULAR BACKFILL, THE VALUE FOR

THE ANGLE OF INTERNAL FRICTION FOR DESIGN
PURPOSES SHALL BE AT LEAST 34 DEGREES. THE ANGLE
OF INTERNAL FRICTION OF THE BACKFILL BEHIND
MECHANICALLY STABILIZED EARTH MASS AND THE
FOUNDATION SOILS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, SHALL
BE ASSUMED TO BE 30 DEGREES.

. THE ALLOWABLE REINFORCEMENT TENSION FOR

POLYMERIC (EXTENSIBLE) GEOGRID REINFORCEMENT
SHALL BE BASED ON AASHTO SECTION 11.10 OR 11.11.

. THE DESIGN LIFE OF THE WALL SHALL BE 75 YEARS.

. THE MINIMUM DEPTH OF EMBEDMENT, MEASURED

FROM THE FINISHED GROUND LINE TO THE TOP OF
LEVELING PAD SHALL BE AT LEAST 1.5 FEET.

. THE MINIMUM THICKNESS OF THE LEVELING PAD SHALL

BE AT LEAST 6 INCHES.

. GEOGRID REINFORCEMENT, IF UTILIZED, SHALL BE A

MINIMUM OF 8 FT. IN LENGTH AS MEASURED FROM THE
FACE OF THE SEGMENTAL BLOCK WALL FOR ALL WALLS
GREATER THAN 5 FT IN HEIGHT. WALLS UNDER 5 FT. IN
HEIGHT MAY UTILIZE A GEOGRID LENGTH OF 70% OF THE
WALL HEIGHT IF SUPPORTED BY DESIGN CALCULATIONS.

. THE WALL HEIGHT FOR DESIGN PURPOSES SHALL BE

MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE LEVELING PAD TO THE
TOP OF THE WALL. WHEN THE WALL IS RETAINING A
SLOPING SURCHARGE THEN THE WALL HEIGHT SHALL BE
DEFINED AS THE EQUIVALENT DESIGN HEIGHT (H) AS
SHOWN IN AASHTO 11.10.

. THE WALL SYSTEM SHALL ACCOMMODATE UP TO ONE

PERCENT  DIFFERENTIAL
LONGITUDINAL DIRECTION.

SETTLEMENT IN THE

FROM THE CONSTRUCTION CENTERLINE TO THE FIRST
COURSE OF BLOCKS AT ALL CHANGES IN HORIZONTAL
ALIGNMENT. THESE SHALL BE CALCULATED USING THE
OFFSETS TO THE FRONT FACE OF THE BLOCK SHOWN ON
THE CONTRACT PLANS AND THE SUPPLIERS PROPOSED
WALL BATTER. THE PLAN VIEW SHALL INDICATE BOTTOM
(AND TOP COURSE OF BLOCK WHEN BATTERED), THE
EXCAVATION AND SELECT GRANULAR BACKFILL LIMITS AS
WELL AS ANY GEOGRID REINFORCMENT REQUIRED BY
THE DESIGN. THE CENTERLINE OF ANY DRAINAGE
STRUCTURE OR PIPE BEHIND OR PASSING
THROUGH/UNDER THE WALL SHALL ALSO BE SHOWN.

. AN ELEVATION VIEW OF THE WALL, INDICATING THE

ELEVATION AND ALL STEPS IN THE TOP COURSE OF
BLOCKS ALONG THE LENGTH OF THE WALL. THE TOP OF
THESE BLOCKS SHALL BE AT OR ABOVE THE
THEORETICAL TOP OF BLOCK LINE SHOWN ON THE
CONTRACT PLANS. THIS VIEW SHALL ALSO SHOW THE
STEPS AND PROPOSED TOP OF LEVELING PAD
ELEVATIONS AS WELL AS THE FINISHED GRADE LINE AT
THE WALL FACE SPECIFIED ON THE CONTRACT PLANS.
THESE LEVELING PAD ELEVATIONS SHALL BE LOCATED AT
OR BELOW THE THEORETICAL TOP OF LEVELING LINE
SHOWN ON THE CONTRACT PLANS. THE LOCATION, SIZE,
AND LENGTH OF ANY SOIL REINFORCING CONNECTED TO
THE BLOCKS SHALL BE INDICATED.

3. TYPICAL CROSS SECTION(S) SHOWING THE LIMITS OF

THE SELECT GRANULAR BACKFILL, @ GEOGRID
REINFORCEMENT IF USED IN THE DESIGN. THE RIGHT-OF-
WAY LIMITS SHALL BE INDICATED AS WELL AS THE
PROPOSED EXCAVATION, TEMPORARY CUT SLOPES, AND
THE ELEVATION RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN EXISTING
GROUND CONDITIONS AND PROPOSED GRADES.

4. ALL GENERAL NOTES REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTING

THE WALL.

OR PINS. THE DETAILS FOR THE CONNECTION DEVICES
BETWEEN ADJACENT BLOCKS AND THE BLOCK TO SOIL
REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE SHOWN. THE BLOCK SET
BACK OR FACE BATTER SHALL BE LIMITED TO 20
DEGREES FROM VERTICAL, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN
BY THE PLANS.

4.0 MATERIALS

THE MATERIALS SHALL MEET THE FOLLOWING
REQUIREMENTS:

A. NOT USED

SEGMENTAL CONCRETE BLOCK WALL NOTES
CINCINNATI DAYTON ROAD
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B. WET-CAST CONCRETE BLOCK:

WET-CAST CONCRETE BLOCK PROPOSED FOR USE SHALL
BE PRE-CAST BY AN ODOT CERTIFIED PRECASTER IN
ACCORDANCE TO SUPPLEMENT 1073. DO NOT START
FABRICATION OF THE SEGMENTAL BLOCK UNITS UNTIL
THE SHOP DRAWINGS AND DESIGN CALCULATIONS HAVE
BEEN ACCEPTED BY THE ENGINEER. PROPORTION

THE CONCRETE MIX DESIGN THAT PROIVDES THE
MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OUITLINED IN THE
SHOP DRAWINGS WITH THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF

VIIl. AT LEAST 30 DAYS PRIOR TO START OF

CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE
INTERNAL FRICTION ANGLE AND PH TO SHOW THE
SELECT FILL MATERIAL MEETS THE SPECIFICATION
REQUIREMENTS. HOWEVER, THE PH WILL BE REQUIRED
ONLY WHEN GEOSYNTHETIC REINFORCING IS USED. ALL
TEST RESULTS SHALL NOT BE OLDER THAN 6 MONTHS. IN
ADDITION, A SAMPLE OF SELECT FILL MATERIAL WILL BE
OBTAINED FOR TESTING AND APPROVAL BY THE
DEPARTMENT.

H. GEOGRID REINFORCEMENT

IF GEOGRID REINFORCEMENT IS REQUIRED BY THE
ACCEPTED DESIGN, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A
MANUFACTURER’S CERTIFICATION FOR THE GEOGRID
REINFORCEMENT PROPERTIES TO DEMONSTRATE THE
REINFORCEMENT PROPERTIES MEET OR EXCEED THE
VALUES UTILIZED IN THE DESIGN CALCULATIONS. THE
GEOGRID REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE MANUFACTURED
FROM HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE (HDPE) UNIAXIAL
OR POLYPROPYLENE BIAXIAL RESINS OR HIGH TENACITY

THE ENGINEER WILL DETERMINE IF AN ATTEMPT CAN BE
MADE TO REPAIR THE DEFECTIVE BLOCK. THE
CONTRACTOR OR THE SUPPLIER SHALL MAKE THE
REPAIR TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

5.2 HANDLING, STORAGE, AND SHIPPING
ALL BLOCKS SHALL BE HANDLED, STORED, AND SHIPPED

IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO AVOID CRACKING AND
CHIPPING. DO NOT PLACED CHIPPED OR CRACKED
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O ACI 318. THE CONCRETE AIR CONTENT SHALL MEET THE POLYESTER FIBERS WITH A PVC COATING. THE GEOGRID BLOCKS WITH THE RETAINING STRUCTURE. DAMAGED
REQUIREMENTS OF SUPPLEMENT 1073. PERFORM IX. WHEN A FINE AGGREGATE IS SELECTED, THE REAR OF SHALL BE STORED BETWEEN -20 AND 140 DEGREES BLOCKS WILL BE REJECTED BY THE DEPARTMENT. i
CONCRETE TESTING AS OUTLINED IN SUPPLEMENT 1073. ALL SEGMENTAL BLOCK JOINTS SHALL BE COVERED BY A FAHRENHEIT. THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS SHALL BE N E
NONWOVEN NEEDLE PUNCH GEOTEXTILE FILTER USED IN DETERMINING AND DEMONSTRATING THE 5.3 WALL EXCAVATION 4
. SELECT GRANULAR BACKFILL: MATERIAL ACCORDING TO ARTICLE 1080.05 OF THE CMS GEOGRID REINFORCEMENT CAPACITIES. S
THE SELECT GRANULAR BACKFILL (SGB), IS DEFINED AS AND SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM PERMEABILITY ACCORDING UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE % o3
THE MATERIAL PLACED IN THE REINFORCED ZONE TO ASTM D4491 OF 0.008 CM/SEC. ALL FABRIC OVERLAPS 1. ASTM D638 TEST METHOD FOR TENSILE PROPERTIES WITH CMS 503 EXCEPT THAT THE LIMITS OF EXCAVATION |z [
BEHIND THE WALL. FOR GRAVITY SEGMENTAL BLOCK SHALL BE 6IN. AND NON-SEWN. AS AN ALTERNATIVE OF PLASTIC SHALL BE AS SHOWN IN THE PLANS. EXCAVATION FOR
WALLS, SGB SHALL BE UTILIZED TO BACKFILL TO GRADE TO THE GEOTEXTILE, A COARSE AGGREGATE SHALL BE THE RETAINING WALL IS UNCLASSIFIED AND MAY INCLUDE |z = |2
WITHIN THE ZONE DEFINED BY THE EXCAVATION LIMITS PLACED AGAINST THE BACK FACE OF THE BLOCKS TO 2. ASTM D1248 SPECIFICATION FOR POLYETHYLENE ROCK AND/OR SHALE. £3|:
O ILLUSTRATED IN THE PROJECT PLANS. FURNISH SGB CREATE A MINIMUM 12 IN. WIDE CONTINUOUS GRADATION PLASTICS MOLDING AND EXTRUSION MATERIALS )
CONFORMING TO 703.17, AGGREGATE MATERIALS FOR FILTER TO PREVENT THE FINE SGB MATERIAL FROM 5.4 FOUNDATION PREPARATION .
ITEM 304 OR 703.11, STRUCTURAL BACKFILL, TYPE 2 AND PASSING THROUGH THE BLOCK JOINTS. 3. ASTM D4218 TEST METHOD FOR CARBON BLACK zelfs
THE REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW: CONTENT IN POLYETHYLENE COMPOUNDS THE FOUNDATION FOR THE STRUCTURE SHALL BE g=[E"
D. UNIT FILL: GRADED LEVEL FOR A WIDTH EQUAL TO OR EXCEEDING

2]
AND THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS: £ DRAINAGE MATERIAL: ENGINEER. REMOVAL OF THE UNSUITABLE SOILS SHALL  [u
' FURNISH BEDDING AND BACKFILL FOR NON-PERFORATED 6. GG2STANDARD 'TEST METHOD FOR GEOGRID BE Palb AS ADDITIONAL WORKFER Cls 108, UNLESS [
I. OBTAIN A TEST SAMPLE FROM THE PORTION OF THE o CONSISTING OF NATURAL SAND, CRAVEL OF SAND JUNCTION STRENGTH SPECIFIED IN THE PLANS. PERFORM SUBGRADE |Z
SGB MATERIAL WHICH PASSES THE NO.10 SIEVE. ANUEACTURED EROM STONE CONPORMING 70 30011 COMPACTION PER 204.03 ON THE FOUNDATION SOIL |-
STRUCTURAL BACKFILL TYPE 2, EXCEPT 100 PERCENT OF 7. GG4-STANDARD PRACTICE FOR DETERMINATION OF ACROSS THE ENTIRE WALL BASE, INCLUDING THELEV- =
Il. DETERMINE THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY AND OPTIMUM THE MATERIAL SHALL PASS THROUGH A 3/4 INCH (19.0 THE LONG TERM DESIGN STRENGTH OF GEOGRID ELING PAD AREA AND THE ENTIRE REINFORCED ZONE. | 3
MOISTURE CONTENT OF THE TEST SAMPLE ACCORDING MM) SIEVE ' g <
TO AASHTO T99, METHOD A. ' 8. GG5-STANDARD PRACTICE FOR EVALUATING GEOGRID 20
FOR PERFORATED PIPE INSTALLED WITHIN THE SGB, THE PULLOUT BEHAVIOR 5.5 LEVELING PAD CONSTRUCTION W
Ill. COMPACT THE SAMPLE FOR DIRECT SHEAR TESTING CONTRACTOR  MAY  FURNISH  EABRIC-WRAPPED w3
TO 98 PERCENT OF THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY AND PERFORATED PIPE INSTEAD OF WRAPPING FILTER 5.0 CONSTRUCTION THE LEVELING PAD SHALL BE PLACED TO ACHIEVEA 6" W
WITHIN ONE PERCENT OF THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE FABRIC. AROUND THE PERFORATED PIPE IN THE FIELD COMPACTED THICKNESS. THE LEVELING PAD SHALLBE |G 2
CONTENT. TE FABRIC WRAPPED PERFORATED PIPE MUST COME 5.1 BLOCK DAMAGE COMPACTED USING A VIBRATORY PLATE COMPACTOR |§ &
FROM. THE  SUPPLIER WITH  THE FILTER FABRIC WITH A MINIMUM OF 4 PASSES. ADJUST THE PASSES OF  |© £
IV. PERFORM THE DIRECT SHEAR TEST THREE TIMES AT COMPLETELY SURROUNDING THE PIPE AND SECURELY BLOCKS MAY BE REJECTED FOR FAILURE TO MEET ANY THE COMPACTOR AS NEEDED TO PROVIDE A STABLE, |4
NORMAL STRESSES OF 10, 20 AND 40 POUNDS PER ATTACHED TO THE PIPE. ENSURE THAT THE PIPE AND OF THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED ABOVE. IN ADDITION, NON-YIELDING SURFACE. THE LEVELING PAD MATERIAL 1
SQUARE INCH. FILTER FABRIC MEET THE ABOVE REQUIREMENTS. THE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING DEFECTS MAY BE SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN 2% OF THE OPTIMUM g
DEPARTMENT WILL ACCEPT CERTIFIED TEST DATA FOR SUFFICIENT CAUSE FOR REJECTIONS: MOISTURE CONTENT. DENSITY TESTING WILL NOTBE 14
O V. PLOT THE MAXIMUM SHEAR STRESS VERSUS THE THE FILTER FABRIC ON FABRIC-WRAPPED PERFORATED PERFORMED IN THE LEVELING PAD AREA. &
d NORMAL STRESS FOR EACH TEST. DRAW A STRAIGHT PIPE IN PLACE OF NTPEP TEST DATA. 1. DEFECTS THAT INDICATE IMPERFECT MOLDING.
E LINE THAT IS BEST FIT TO THE THREE POINTS USING THE 5.6 WALL ERECTION
3 LEAST-SQUARES METHOD. DETERMINE THE FRICTION - LEVELING PAD 2. DEFECTS IN THE SPLITTING OPERATION, WHICH
9 ANGLE BY MEASURING THE ANGLE OF THE BEST FIT LINE THE LEVELING PAD SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO THE RESULTS IN INCOMPLETE FRACTURE OF THE UNIT'S WALLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
FROM THE HORIZONTAL. IF THE INTERNAL FRICTION LINES AND GRADES ILLUSTRATED IN THE PLANS. THE FACE. MANUFACTURER'S PROCEDURES AND SPECIFICATIONS.
= . ’
: ANGLE IS LESS THAN 34 DEGREES AND THE SGB HAS A LEVELING PAD SHALL CONSIST OF ODOT 304 MATERIAL A COPY OF THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION
E SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT OF MATERIAL RETAINED ON THE AND SHALL CONSIST OF CRUSHED CARBONATE STONE. 3. CRACKS OR DEFECTS THAT WILL IMPAIR THE PROCEDURES SHALL BE SUPPLIED TO THE ENGINEER
NO. 10 SIEVE, THE CONTRACTOR MAY SUBMIT AN SLAG, RECYCLED ASPHALT PAVEMENT AND RECYCLED PLACEMENT OF THE UNIT. WITH THE SHOP DRAWINGS.
ALTERNATE SHEAR TEST PROCEDURE THAT INCLUDES CONCRETE ARE PROHIBITED FOR USE IN THE LEVELING
O 4 MATERIAL LARGER THAN THE NO. 10 SIEVE IN THE TEST PAD. 4. DEFECTS IN THE PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF THE

D.dgn 10216

wall note

1. DO NOT USE SLAG MATERIALS OR RECYCLED
PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE.

2. ENSURE THAT THE SGB MATERIAL HAS AN INTERNAL
FRICTION ANGLE EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN 34
DEGREES WHEN TESTING ACCORDING TO AASHTO T236

SAMPLE.

VI. THE AASHTO T296 TEST WITH PORE PRESSURE

MEASUREMENT MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF AASHTO T 236.
IF THE VENDOR’S DESIGN USES A FRICTION ANGLE
HIGHER THAN 34 DEGREES, AS INDICATED ON THE
APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS, THIS HIGHER VALUE SHALL
BE TAKEN AS THE MINIMUM REQUIRED.

VIl. WHEN GEOSYNTHETIC REINFORCING IS USED, THE

SGB PH SHALL BE 4.5 TO 9.0 ACCORDING TO AASHTO T289.

UNIT FILL WITHIN HOLLOW SEGMENTAL RETAINING WALL
BLOCKS SHALL BE COMPRISED OF NO. 57 STONE. THE NO.
57 STONE SHALL BE NATURAL CRUSHED CARBONATE
STONE. SLAG, RECYCLED ASPHALT PAVEMENT AND
RECYCLED CONCRETE ARE PROHIBITED FOR USE AS UNIT
FILL.

. NATURAL SOIL

FURNISH A-4A, A-6A, A-6B OR A-7-6 NATURAL SOIL
CONFORMING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 203.02I. PLACE
A MINIMUM OF 12 INCHES OF NATURAL SOIL OVER THE
SGB ONCE THE CAP BLOCKS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED.
PLACE THE NATURAL SOIL IN A MAXIMUM 6 INCH LOOSE
LIFT AND COMPACT TO 95% OF STANDARD PROCTOR
MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY.

4. ASTM D5262 TEST METHOD FOR EVALUATING THE
UNCONFINED TENSION CREEP BEHAVIOR OF
GEOSYNTHETICS

5. GG1-STANDARD TEST METHOD FOR GEOGRID RIB
TENSILE STRENGTH

CONCRETE, SUCH AS BROKEN OR CHIPPED CONCRETE.

5. STAINED FORM FACE, DUE TO EXCESS FORM OIL OR
OTHER CONTAMINATIONS.

6. SIGNS OF AGGREGATE SEGREGATION.
7. BROKEN OR CRACKED CORNERS.

8. INSUFFICIENT CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.

THE LENGTH OF REINFORCING GEOGRID OR AS SHOWN
ON THE PLANS. PRIOR TO WALL CONSTRUCTION, THE
FOUNDATION, IF NOT IN ROCK, SHALL BE LEVELED AND
FINISHED WITH A VIBRATORY COMPACTOR. ANY
FOUNDATION SOILS FOUND TO BE UNSUITABLE SHALL BE
REMOVED AND REPLACED AS DIRECTED BY THE
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5.7 SELECT GRANULAR BACKFILL MATERIAL PLACEMENT

SELECT GRANULAR BACKFILL (SGB) MATERIAL
PLACEMENT SHALL CLOSELY FOLLOW THE PLACEMENT
OF THE SEGMENTAL CONCRETE BLOCKS. AT NO TIME
SHALL THERE BE MORE THAN TWO COURSES OF
SEGMENTAL BLOCKS ABOVE THE LEVEL OF THE SGB
MATERIAL. AT EACH GEOGRID LEVEL, THE SGB MATERIAL
SHALL BE ROUGHLY LEVELED AND COMPACTED BEFORE
PLACING THE GEOGRID. THE MAXIMUM SGB LIFT
THICKNESS SHALL NOT EXCEED 8 INCHES (LOOSE). THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL DECREASE THE SGB LIFT
THICKNESS IF NECESSARY TO OBTAIN THE SPECIFIED
DENSITY.

AT THE END OF EACH DAYS OPERATIONS, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL SHAPE THE LAST LEVEL OF SGB TO
RAPIDLY DIRECT RAINWATER RUNOFF AWAY FROM THE
FACE OF THE WALL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT
ALLOW SURFACE RUNOFF FROM ADJACENT AREAS TO
ENTER THE WALL CONSTRUCTION SITE.

COMPACT THE SGB TO A MINIMUM OF 98 PERCENT OF THE
TEST SECTION MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY. THE MOISTURE
CONTENT OF THE SGB MATERIAL PRIOR TO AND DURING
COMPACTION SHALL BE UNIFORMLY DISTRIBUTED
THROUGHOUT EACH LAYER AND SHALL NOT BE LESS
THAN 3.0 PERCENT DRY OF THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE
CONTENT OR NOT GREATER THAN 2.0 PERCENT ABOVE
THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT, AS ESTABLISHED BY
THE LABORATORY STANDARD PROCTOR TEST. SGB
COMPACTION SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED WITHOUT
DISTURBANCE OR DISTORTION OF THE GEOGRID OR
FACING BLOCKS. EACH LIFT OF THE SGB SHALL BE
TESTED TO VERIFY DENSITY PRIOR TO PROCEEDING
WITH ADDITIONAL WALL CONSTRUCTION.

COMPACTION WITHIN 2 FEET OF THE BACK OF THE
BLOCKS SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY REQUIRING AT
LEAST 3 PASSES OF A LIGHT MECHANICAL TAMPER. THE
MATERIAL PLACED WITHIN 2 FEET OF THE BACK OF THE
BLOCK WILL NOT BE TESTED FOR DENSITY.

5.8 REINFORCEMENT PLACEMENT

PLACE THE GEOGRID REINFORCMENT LAYERS AT THE
LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS INDICATED IN THE SHOP
DRAWINGS. ATTACH THE GEOGRID TO THE SEGMENTAL
BLOCK FACING AS INDICATED IN THE SHOP DRAWINGS.
FOR GEOGRID REINFORCEMENT, THE ORIENTATION OF
THE REINFORCING LAYER SHALL BE SUCH THAT THE
MACHINE DIRECTION IS INSTALLED PERPENDICULAR TO
THE WALL FACE. THE GEOGRID SHALL BE PULLED TAUT,
WITH NO SLACK PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF SELECT
GRANULAR BACKFILL. THE GEOGRID SHALL BE KEPT TAUT
BY THE USE OF PINS OR STAPLES.

THE GEOGRID ELEMENTS SHALL BE A SINGLE STRIP
FROM THE BACK OF THE WALL TO THE DESIGN LENGTH.
SPLICING OF THE GEOGRIDS TO OBTAIN THE DESIGN
LENGTH IS PROHIBITED.

DAMAGED OR TORN GEOGRIDS ARE PROHIBITED FROM
USE WITHIN THE SEGMENTAL RETAINING WALL. IF THE
GEOGRID IS DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY STOP WORK AND
REPLACE THE ENTIRE DAMAGED STRIP.

6.0 INSPECTION

WALL MANUFACTURER SHALL PROVIDE SUFFICIENT ON-
SITE TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE BY A COMPANY
REPRESENTATIVE TO ASSURE THAT THE CONTRACTOR
AND THE ENGINEER FULLY UNDERSTAND THE
CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A SOILS CONSULTANT
WHO SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT THE
SELECT GRANULAR BACKFILL MATERIAL, PLACEMENT
AND COMPACTION ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS NOTE.
THE SOILS CONSULTANT MUST THROUGHLY DOCUMENT
PLACEMENT OF ANY REINFORCEMENT UTILIZED TO
CONSTRUCT THE SEGMENTAL RETAINING WALL SYSTEM.

THE SOILS CONSULTANT SHALL PROVIDE THE ENGINEER
WITH TWO COPIES OF AN INSPECTION REPORT, WHICH
CONTAINS THE TESTING RESULTS, DOCUMENTATION OF
REINFORCEMENT  PLACEMENT, ALL PERTINENT
MEASUREMENTS AND THE SOILS CONSULTANTS
CONCLUSION.

THE SOILS CONSULTANT'S FIELD REPRESENTATIVE SHALL
BE A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR WORK
UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER. AN OHIO REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER SHALL SIGN THE FINAL
INSPECTION REPORT.

7.0 COPING

A PRECAST COPING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE TOP OF
THE WALL. THE COPING SHALL CONSIST OF SEGMENTAL
CAP BLOCKS WITH AN APPROVED ADHESIVE TO FASTEN
THE BLOCKS TO THE TOP WALL COURSE. APPLY
ADHESIVE OVER 100% OF THE SOLID AREA OF THE WALL
BLOCKS IMMEDIATELY BENEATH CAP BLOCKS. COST FOR
THE PRECAST COPING, COMPLETE AND IN PLACE, SHALL
BE INCLUDED WITH "ITEM SPECIAL -STRUCTURE, MISC.:
SEGMENTAL CONCRETE BLOCK RETAINING WALL" FOR
PAYMENT.

8.0 METHOD OF MEASUREMENT

THE WALL QUANTITY TO BE PAID FOR SHALL BE THE
ACTUAL NUMBER OF SQUARE FEET OF FACIAL AREA OF
APPROVED SEGMENTAL CONCRETE BLOCK WALL IN
PLACE, MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE COPING TO
THE TOP OF THE LEVELING PAD.

8.1 BASIS OF PAYMENT

ITEM SPECIAL "SEGMENTAL CONCRETE BLOCK RETAINING
WALL" WILL BE PAID FOR AT THE CONTRACT UNIT PRICE
PER SQUARE FOOT. THIS WORK SHALL INCLUDE THE
INTERNAL STABILITY DESIGN SUBMITTAL, SHOP DRAWING
DEVELOPMENT, MANUFACTURING, FURNISHING, AND THE
INSTALLATION OF THE SEGMENTAL BLOCK WALL,
INCLUDING THE SEGMENTAL CONCRETE BLOCKS, BLOCK
CONNECTION PINS, GEOGRID REINFORCEMENT, CAPPING
BLOCKS AND ADHESIVE, LEVELING PAD, SELECT
GRANULAR BACKEFILL, UNIT FILL, NATURAL SOIL, POROUS
BACKEFILL, PERFORATED AND NON-PERFORATED DRAIN
PIPE, AND ALL INCIDENTALS, LABOR, AND EQUIPMENT
NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THIS ITEM.

STATIONS, OFFSETS, | copING

& ELEVATIONS GIVEN
AT THIS POINT ——_

LIMITS OF CONCRETE SEALER,
CLEAR NON-EPOXY, TYP.

NEAR VERTICAL MODULAR
CONCRETE UNITS

SY) >
o © SGRANULAR -

o
o ¢ o
02 SBACKFILL o2 53,

Qg o0dLUL

57 WALK\

6"
MIN.

1-0”

Q,7Q§ OQQOsQOOQ o
A _Egj)o %" I 2 o,% <
‘ ~
LEVELING PAD

POROUS BACKFILL WITH FILTE
6" PERFORATED CORRUGATED

2/-0”
|

1-0”

VARIES

| 1-0* MINIMUM

I
LIMIT OF EXCAVATION

SECTION A-A

OR APPROVED EQUAL

STATIONS, OFFSETS,
& ELEVATIONS GIVEN
AT THIS POINT —_

LIMITS OF CONCRETE SEALER,
CLEAR NON-EPOXY, TYP.

NEAR VERTICAL MODULAR
CONCRETE UNITS

/

\

COPING
/ ) 12* MIN.

] ,ﬁ5’ WALK

v |

— Y

OQQQOQQQ QQQOQQQQQ
o oS 9 o S o
S

Q

o
> ¢ o 0FY
o Q2 (00

9% 20 S SELECT

N A

o
o
N

Q
000
Q00 ¢

o 0
Q

pe}
S 009 59, GRANULAR
o o202 D BACKFILL

o O

0
0
Q
0
0
Q
QOQQQQ
0 {00 Vg O
09 90
Q
0
00N

EXISTING GRADEL

@y
ofo

oo P
S
00°
Q

0.0
N
Q00 o

/’-6” (MIN.)

00 0
QQ
SN

Q0

I
LEVELING PAD —/

1-0”

0
Lij
[&y74
Q 9
Q
Q 00
QQ
Q
Q
0
2N
N\
%
Q
N 1%
QQ
Q
0
N

VARIES

| I'-0” MINIMUM

I
LIMIT OF EXCAVATION

SECTION B-B

NOTE:
I. FOR ESTIMATED QUANTITIES, SEE SHEET .

SEEDING AND MULCHING

12" (MIN.), ITEM 203, NATURAL SOIL

o
a
S 09 o © > 09
<0 Q0o Q 9 (0 p )
Q70 o A na D0 » 0D
S 9% SELECT S90S
N
o

— GEOGRID,

AS REQUIRED,
TYPICAL

|
R FABRIC AND

PLASTIC PIPE

RAILING-BLACK COMMERCIAL DELGARD

— GEOGRID,

AS REQUIRED,
TYPICAL

L POROUS BACKFILL WITH FILTER FABRIC AND
-0 6” PERFORATED CORRUGATED

2/-0"
|

PLASTIC PIPE

11687 Lebanon Road
Cincinnati, Ohio 45241

(513) 842-8200

DESIGN AGENCY

@ Stantec

DATE

JRC

REVIEWED

DRAWN
ALH

EDA

CHECKED REVISED STRUCTURE FILE NUMBER

DESIGNED
MRS

SEGMENTAL CONCRETE BLOCK WALL NOTES AND SECTION
CINCINNATI DAYTON ROAD

PID No. 96452

BUT-CR19-1.89

o
[~
-

l1s\S







GENERAL NOTES i C’f
5 Q
THIS STRUCTURE CONFORMS TO THE “LRFD BRIDGE DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS” ADOPTED W
BY THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION OFFICIALS, . C
2014 AND THE ODOT BRIDGE DESIGN MANUAL, 2007. 8
(V)
DESIGN LOADING 6
O DESIGN L OADING: HL-93
w|x
RE
ITEM 503, UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION BN E
EXCAVATION LIMITS SHALL BE AS DEFINED IN ODOT CMS :
503.09. s |z
2|3
O FOUNDATION BEARING RESISTANCE SOIL PROPERTIES £z g
RECOMMENDED RECOMMENDED
OMINAL icToREp | RECOMMENDED | RECOMMENDED
LIMIT RESISTANCE 2y
WALL ARG CEARING SOIL UNIT | ACTIVE EARTH 9 wle <
STATE FACTOR, g WEIGHT PRESSURE sl g
RESISTANCE, q_ n | RESISTANCE, q_ v RESSURE g =%
tkaf) (ksT) pe
SERVICE 2000 70 2000
A STRENGTH 5300 0.5 2650 120 0.6
€ SERVICE 3000 7.0 3000
= 8 STRENGTH 7000 0.5 3500 1’ 0.36
3| SERVICE 3000 7.0 3000 v
¢ STRENGTH 7000 0.5 3500 5 0.36 W
= =
> =
o =
& @]
" o
o o
5 E g
s s
© E =z
S b2
S =
3| n o
2 '-g z
€ =z 2
o 2°
5 =
3 &5
= P
g w
z o
> 4
O 3 =
2 ESTIMATED QUANTITIES =
% ITEM  [EXTENSION| TOTAL UNIT DESCRIPTION WALL 4| WALL B | WALL C
S 202 11200 LUMP PORTIONS OF STRUCTURE REMOVED
4 503 21300 LUMP UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION LUMP LUMP LUMP
> 517 76300 LIN FT | RETAINING WALL, MISC.: SEGMENTAL CONCRETE BLOCK RETAINING WALL
g SPECIAL | 610E50010 SQ FT | RAILING, MISC.: STEEL PICKET FENCE
< o
Te) [}
: 2
(o] 1
O < o b
9 - o
: = °
° o 2
< -
2 > 2
5 > 2
M)
~
-
: 7 / 7
E
e
3 (64
- \ X/
>










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

{

K-

From: Stephen Gustafson

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 4:33 PM

To: Rich Arnold <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>
Subject: WC sPRINGS

Stephen Gustafson
Civil Engineering Designer

B McGill

ll.gl'..'. Smith
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

SARA JOHNSON ---11/30/2015 05:47:29 PM---Hi Eric! Hope you had a Happy Thanksgiving! Wondering
if you have time for a call somewhere betwee

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

P W—
CDNTINENTA_L PROPERTIES

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

To: Zeb Acuff

Cc: BarnesT@bceo.org

Subject: Re: Springs at West Chester

Date: Monday, March 28, 2016 2:12:09 PM
Zeb,

Our office has not yet received a performance bond associated with this development.

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

"Zeb Acuff" ---03/24/2016 03:08:03 PM---Eric,

From: "Zeb Acuff" <AcuffPZ@butlercountyohio.org>
To: "Eric Pottenger" <PottengerE@bceo.org>,
Date: 03/24/2016 03:08 PM

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

To: Elizabeth Downs

Subject: Springs at West Chester

Date: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:28:41 PM
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

To: mjuenagling@westchesteroh.org
Subject: ZMAO02-15, Springs at West Chester
Date: Monday, March 02, 2015 3:40:05 PM

BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE

GREGORY J. WILKEWS, RE., RS, EUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER

Mike,

The Butler County Engineer's Office has reviewed the application for Zone Map Amendment, submitted
by the applicant, Continental 232 Fund LLC, as it pertains to the Butler County Land Use Plan, Access
Management Manual and Subdivision Regulations and all of the design standard regulations,
requirements, and standard practices of this department/office.

The department recommends;

1) Dedicate right-of-way per the Butler County Thoroughfare Plan.

2) Comply with Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (OEPA) National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (NPDES) Permit for Storm Water Discharges Associated with Construction Activity.

3) Submit a preliminary drainage report per Section 4.07 of the Subdivision Regulations.

4) Identify 100 year flood limits along west channel. Set MOE for Buildings 8 & 9.

5) Mirror driveway geometry across West Chester Road or adjust north driveway to match proposed.

6) Will existing pedestrian bridge across channel remain?

7) There is erosion along banks of channel. Consider stabilizing channel or grading area as a two-staged
channel.

8) Connect sidewalk west to Meridian Way's curb ramp. Provide sidewalk plan to show how sidewalk will
be constructed along West Chester Road.

9) The main entrance should be aligned as shown on current plan. This proposed access location has
sufficient distance from Union Centre Blvd., is aligned with an existing driveway, and allows for adequate
left turn lane storage in the center two way left turn lane.

10) Development should be responsible to construct sidewalk along its frontage and along the south side
of West Chester Road to gain access to the existing crosswalk at the existing (Union Centre Boulevard)

traffic signal.

We recommend approval with conditions for the aforementioned case.

Sincerely,

V,M/\

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

'I.gl'“'. Smith
B B Punshon, Inc.
www.mcgillsmithpunshon.com

McGill Smith Punshon, Inc.
CREATING YOUR VISION

3700 Park 42 Drive, Suite 190B
Cincinnati, OH 45241

Direct Line: 513.759.3247

Fax Line: 513.563.7099

f B

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
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T~ € SURVEY/CONSTRUCTION CINCINNATI-DAYTON RD.

6" PERFORATED CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE
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RETAINING WALL C @

PLAN

170-0"

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

10°-0"

4 SPACES e 30-0" = 120’-0”

2 SPACES @ 20-0” = 40’-0”

TOP OF COPING
FENCE, TYP.

PROPOSED GROUNDLINE EL. 641.17

EL. 641.83

B (BEHIND WALL)
| EL. 640.50
EL. 639.83 |
[

STA. 65+85.00
OFF. 33.50" RT. i

EL. 638.50

CAP‘\,,,,,,-,,,,,,,,,,,,

EL. 635.02

T = SEGMENTAL CONCRETE -
| BLOCK WALL ——

EXISTING & FINISHED GROUNDLINE N
/(FRONTFACE)//// ) =

STA. 67+55.00
OFF. 33.50 RT.
EL. 642.50

- CAP

—4 EL. 638.35

OUTLET INTO CATCH BASIN

/ 6” PERFORATED CORRUGATED J

PLASTIC PIPE
B4J

3 SPACES @ 40°-0” = 120’-0"

TOP OF 6” LEVELING PAD

24"-0" 16"-0"

107-0”"

ELEVATION

(EXAGGERATED VERTICAL SCALE)

NOTES:

1. ALL DISTANCES, STATIONS AND OFFSETS SHOWN

ON ELEVATIONS ARE TAKEN ON THE FRONT OF WALL.

2. FOR SECTION B-B, SEE SHEET.

3. FOR WALL SPECIFICATIONS, SEE SHEET.
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

"14513004-GRA-00 HEADWALL PLAN.pdf" deleted by Eric Pottenger/BCEO]
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

r E. PSEEED,
é T

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

cCHd €O

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

"20151118070607036.pdf" deleted by Eric Pottenger/BCEO]



https://www.thegoodjobs.com/company/continental-properties-company-inc-1

http://www.mimecast.com/

http://www.symanteccloud.com/




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






From: Eric Pottenger

To: Timothy Dawson

Cc: Teresa Barnes

Subject: FW: The Springs at West Chester Lot 2

Date: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:18:17 AM
Attachments: 2-3-17 WEST CHESTER OH SITE STUDY.pdf
Tim,

Just received a draft site plan for a Waffle House between Kids R Kids and Circle K on Union Centre
Boulevard.

Looks like they want to subdivide, via replat of Lot 2, in order to have a total of 3 Lots... Does your
zoning resolution require building to be placed on separate lots?

Sincerely,
Eric

Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager

pottengere@bceo.org

Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965
D:513.785.4121 | T:513.867.5744
M: 513.678.6325 | F:513.867.5849

(www.bceo LX)

From: Tim Greive [mailto:timgreive@tgraham.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:02 AM

To: Teresa Barnes; Eric Pottenger

Cc: Nate Stark (NStark@ANCHOR-PROP.COM)
Subject: The Springs at West Chester Lot 2

Teresa and Eric

We would like to meet with you regarding the proposed development of lot 2. See attached.
Specifically we want to discuss storm water and storm water detention. Please let me know when
you are available to meet.

Thank you
Tim Greive PE

Vice President
Thomas Graham Associates, Inc.
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From: Eric Pottenger

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: FW: The Springs at West Chester Lot 2
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:31:59 AM
FYI

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:31 AM

To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: RE: The Springs at West Chester Lot 2

Eric,

Yes, within the M-2 zone for the proposed sites.

Tim Dawson
Township Planner

Community Development Dept.
9477 Beckett Road - Suite 100
West Chester, Ohio 43063

(al3) 758-7333

tdawson@westchesteroh.org

From: Eric Pottenger [mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:18 AM

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
M:513.678.6325 | F:513.867.5849

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
803 Compton Rd

Cincinnati Ohio 45231
513-521-4760
timgreive@tgraham.com
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From: Teresa Barnes

To: "Tim Greive"; Eric Pottenger

Cc: Nate Stark (NStark@ANCHOR-PROP.COM)
Subject: RE: The Springs at West Chester Lot 2
Date: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:28:05 AM

| will add that to the calendar.
See you then.

THANKS

Teresa

Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGM EMNGINEER

15921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

BULER (U ENCRRIES DRRCE

5137854142
Fax 513-867-8549
i barnest@bceo.org

From: Tim Greive [mailto:timgreive@tgraham.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:19 AM

To: Teresa Barnes; Eric Pottenger

Cc: Nate Stark (NStark@ANCHOR-PROP.COM)
Subject: RE: The Springs at West Chester Lot 2

How about tomorrow afternoon say 3 pm?

Tim Greive PE

Vice President

Thomas Graham Associates, Inc.
803 Compton Rd

Cincinnati Ohio 45231
513-521-4760
timgreive@tgraham.com

From: Teresa Barnes [mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:18 AM

To: Tim Greive <timgreive@tgraham.com>; Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Cc: Nate Stark (NStark@ANCHOR-PROP.COM ) <NStark@ANCHOR-PROP.COM>
Subject: RE: The Springs at West Chester Lot 2

Tim
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At this point, it looks like both Eric and | are fairly available with the exception
of Monday (holiday) and Thursday morning till 9.
THANKS

Teresa

iy Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGM ENGINEER

FUTLER {'IJU'-""%

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

ot
BURLER OuSTY ENCREEES DFRCE £13-75C.£147

Fax 513-B67-8549

barnest@bceo.org

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
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From: Tim Greive

To: Teresa Barnes; Eric Pottenger

Cc: Nate Stark (NStark@ANCHOR-PROP.COM)
Subject: RE: The Springs at West Chester Lot 2
Date: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:19:30 AM

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
Cc: Nate Stark (NStark@ ANCHOR-PROP.COM) <NStark @ ANCHOR-PROP.COM>
Subject: RE: The Springs at West Chester Lot 2

Tim

At this point, it looks like both Eric and | are fairly available with the exception
of Monday (holiday) and Thursday morning till 9.
THANKS

Teresa

iy Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CFESC
DESIGM ENGIMNEER

FUTLER -I'IJI.II-"I'I‘;'

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

BURLIR { Uy EMCREERS OFICE

513-7854142
Fax 513-867-8543
i barnest@bceo.org

"

From: Tim Greive [mailto:timgreive@tgraham.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:02 AM

To: Teresa Barnes; Eric Pottenger



mailto:timgreive@tgraham.com

mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:NStark@ANCHOR-PROP.COM

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
Date: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:17:54 AM
Tim

At this point, it looks like both Eric and | are fairly available with the exception
of Monday (holiday) and Thursday morning till 9.
THANKS

Teresa

Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC

"'-"W’} :
DESIGM ENGINEER

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

i
BULER { CunTY DGRBS DFRCE £13-755.8147

Fax 513-867-8540

barnest@bceo.org

R W

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



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AF2A701D0A144F5DACCB54B7B2AF925D-BARNEST

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
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:30:41 AM
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

mailto:pottengere@bceo.org

http://www.bceo.org/



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

Date: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:01:51 AM
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
Subject: Out of Office: The Springs at West Chester Lot 2
Date: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:18:26 AM

I am currently out of the office until Tuesday, February 21st. I will reply to your email upon my return.



mailto:tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org




From: SARA JOHNSON

To: "PottengerE@bceo.org”

Subject: FW: Springs at WC

Date: Thursday, March 10, 2016 4:28:03 PM
Attachments: 01-16-A SPRINGS AT WC FDP.doc

See top of page 5.

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

B B

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
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West Chester Township Zoning Commission Staff Report
February 22, 2016
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Case No. 01-16-A


Springs at West Chester, FDP


Continental 323 Fund LLC.


CASE HISTORY:



The West Chester Board of Trustees approved a Zoning Map Amendment from M-2 (General Industrial District) to R-PUD (Residential Planned Unit Development District) on October 27, 2015, in conjunction with a Preliminary Development Plan for a 308 unit, multi-family apartment development with a clubhouse and pool on 19.314 acres.



LOCATION:   
Along West Chester Road, approximately 345 feet west of Union Centre Blvd. (Parcel M5610032000016, 015, and 034, & (Section 33, Town 3, Range 2)



SITE DESCRIPTION:
Subject property consists of 19.31 acres having approximately 1255 feet of frontage on West Chester Road.  The site is characterized as flat, rolling, partially vegetated with mature trees along the south and west property lines with an existing retail use (Garden Store) consisting of mostly open space with a portion of the Mill Creek along the northwest corner of the site.



PROPERTY OWNER:
 Mark Lewis Varnau



APPLICANT:
Continental 323 Fund LLC. 



REQUEST:
Final Development Plan 
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SURROUNDING 



CONDITIONS:
Existing Zoning

Existing Land Use






North:
CBD/ M-2


Central Business District/ General








Industrial




East:
M-2



General Industrial



South:
M-2



General Industrial



West:
CBD



Central Business District



PURPOSE:
Final Development Plan for a 308 unit, multi-family apartment development with clubhouse and a pool.


APPLICANT'S


			7, two and three-story residential buildings 






			24 multi-family units/ building 





			7, two and three-story residential 



buildings 





			20 multi-family units/ building





			· 154 (50%) studio & one-bedroom units



· 126 (41%) two-bedroom units



· 28 (9%) three-bedroom units



			





			


			308 total units





			


			  16.96 units/ acre





			


			





			535 parking spaces - on and off street provided (1.74 spaces/ unit)


			616 parking spaces required 



(2 spaces/ unit)





			


			





			43.5 % open space provided






			20% open space required









			


			





			Total Acres: 


			19.31








PROPOSAL:



The applicant received approval of an amendment to the West Chester Township Comprehensive Land Use Plan on May 26, 2015 for a reclassification of the Office/General Retail land use classification to the Downtown/ Regional Center land use classification for the parcels associated with the subject property.


COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN:



The Comprehensive Land Use Plan for West Chester Township offers the following guidance for the future development of the subject property:


· Land Use Recommendation: Downtown/ Regional Center





Downtown/ Regional Center - Housing Component - "Live/ Work" – "Medium to high density mixed housing with a sensitivity to the pedestrian user and the surrounding land uses. Any residential development should maintain interconnectivity with the commercial development, ample usable open space, a streetscape component, interior/ screened/ enclosed parking, and an urban residential design/ feel."



· General Location and Development Characteristics:



· All residential integrated and balanced with a retail/ commercial component -- commercial use to be mixed within the residential, or closely connected by designated pedestrian ways so to achieve the same balance and integration;


· Urban streetscape such as benches, gas lights, landscaping, paving treatments, etc. creating an ambience of pedestrian oriented activity;



· Limited vehicular access within the streetscape, limited on-street parking along streetscape, no parking fronting on streetscape areas without substantial screening;



· Usable and appropriate open space;


The West Chester Land Use Committee also approved a text revision to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan under the “DRC Housing Component- Live/Work” section referring to:  





· "Buildings and site features to maintain an urban residential scale and design (e.g. appropriate building materials)," was revised to:



· "Buildings and site features to maintain an urban residential scale and design, to include appropriate building materials;"


· "On the West side of Interstate 75, limited to appropriate area envisioned near The Square @ Union Centre and the library," was revised to:



· "On the West side of Interstate 75, limited to appropriate areas envisioned at or near The Square @ Union Centre and the library;" and


· "Residential type to be urban luxury multistory, brownstone row housing, or combination," was revised to:



· "Residential type to be urban luxury, multistory housing, including parking garages."


STAFF 



CONSIDERATIONS:
A revised Final Development Plan shall be submitted prior to issuance a Zoning Permit to reflect the following changes: 1.) The final location of the sidewalk at the intersection of West Chester Road and Union Centre Boulevard; 2.) An elevation view of the wall with the walk shall be provided; and 3.) A tall grass buffer shall be provided along the pet playground adjacent to the local tributary/ stream.



The Comprehensive Land Use Plan's recommendation for the housing type in the Downtown/ Regional Center land use classification's Housing Component - Live Work section is defined as: “urban luxury multistory, housing, including parking garages.” Furthermore, it recommends a site characteristic as: “Urban streetscape” such as benches, gaslights, landscaping, paving treatments, etc. creating an ambience of pedestrian oriented activity.” The Final Development Plan conforms to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan’s recommendations for the Downtown/ Regional Center land use classification.



The approved Preliminary Development Plan and Trustee Resolution No. 29-2015 rezoned the property with conditions on the site, building, and unit design type for the overall R-PUD. The Final Development Plan maintains the intent of the approved Trustee Resolution and Preliminary Development Plan. 



The proposed drainage plan shall meet the Butler County Engineer's Office (BCEO) requirements prior to issuance of a Final Zoning Certificate to ensure that the Storm Water Detention Area is adequate to serve the entire site. 



A Traffic Impact Study was not required by the BCEO.



The main access drive on West Chester Road shall meet all BCEO requirements prior to issuance of a Final Zoning Certificate.




The proposed 5' concrete sidewalk along the West Chester Road frontage shall be installed and the appropriate easements shall be provided granting legal access to connect to the existing curb ramps at Union Centre Boulevard and Meridian Way with the maintenance responsibilities clearly defined.  This easement shall be recorded, but before it is recorded, it shall first meet the approval of the West Chester Community Development Department Staff prior to the issuance of a Final Zoning Certificate.


The G-24 and B-20 building, Clubhouse building, detached building (garage), and accessory structure elevations have been provided. The Downtown/ Regional Center land use classification requires the 'Residential’ type to be urban luxury, multistory housing, including parking garages.' All building elevations conform to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan’s recommendation by projecting an urban, flat roof design, as well as Staff’s recommendation of a minimum of 50% brick/ masonry facade materials on the Final Development Plan.



Floor plans have been submitted illustrating a unit-mix of 50% studio and one bedroom units, 41% two bedroom, and 9% three bedroom units on the Final Development Plan. This unit mix will help offset the typical requirement for 2 parking spaces for each unit. Any revisions to the approved unit-mix shall be considered a major revision and require a Revised Final Development Plan.



Specific details have been submitted concerning the interior amenities for each unit, such as: Interior finishes such as granite countertops throughout, tile bathrooms and crown molding, and amenities such as washer/dryer connections and high-speed internet. The details conform to the “luxury apartment” recommendation of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 




The site amenities will be critical to this development, as it will be targeting the “renter by choice” demographic. Therefore, it is very important to the long term success of this development to provide the lifestyle that this demographic is looking for with amenities. Specific details have been submitted concerning the site amenities, such as: the Clubhouse, Pool w/fountains, Fitness Center, Outdoor Grilling Areas, an Outdoor Fire pit, Business Center, Cyber Café, wireless “hotspots” in all common areas, planned social activities, etc., to ensure a sustainable market for the development



The common open space and common elements shall be held in private ownership and the owner shall be responsible for keeping all open space areas and common elements maintained and free from trash and litter; maintain all drainage ways and retention/detention basins to perform their designated function; and maintaining all landscaping in good condition as illustrated on the Final Development Plan.



A detailed landscape plan has been submitted, which depicts all existing trees and proposed plantings, as well as detailed elevations depicting the proposed design, materials, and height of the fences along the perimeter of the site, the pool, private yards, pet playgrounds, and dumpster enclosures. All major landscaping areas shall be installed and irrigated with a permanent system prior to issuance of a Final Zoning Certificate.




A detailed sign plan has been provided, which is proposing two wall signs and a canopy sign on the Clubhouse and two 8’ tall, monument signs are proposed for the site. The two wall signs are proposed along the facade in the east and west elevations and both consist of 24 Sq. Ft. display area and are self-illuminated. The canopy sign is proposed along the south elevation and consists of 24 Sq. Ft. display area, as well, but is non-illuminated. The freestanding signs are located along the West Chester Rd. and Union Centre Blvd. right of ways and both contain 50 Sq. Ft. of display area and are self-illuminated. The West Chester Zoning Resolution limits Residential District signs to two (2) monument signs at 6’ in height and 16 Sq. Ft. of display area, which does not allow for self-illumination, per the West Chester Zoning Resolution, Article 11.081. The proposed ground signs do not meet the West Chester Township Zoning Resolution, Articles 10 and 11, but are consistent with Preliminary Development Plan approval (29-2015).



Street light locations and details have been provided, which conform to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan's recommendation for an "urban streetscape" and are designed to complement the other accessory structures.



All street names shall be approved by the West Chester Fire Department.


The applicant shall meet all other agencies requirements prior to issuance of a Final Zoning Certificate.


The West Chester Community Development Department Staff shall be authorized to approve minimal revisions to the approved FDP. Any changes to the plan that are required by other agencies shall be subject to approval by the West Chester Township Community Development Department.


OTHER AGENCIES 



COMMENTS:



Butler County Engineer's Office:



· The sidewalk width along West Chester Road shall maintain as close to a 5' width from back of curb where possible;


· The perimeter fence shall not encroach on the width of the sidewalk;


· The retaining wall shall abut the west edge of the head wall, which will move the wall out approximately 1' which will achieve the required width of the walk to be located on top of the wall;


· An elevation view of the wall with the walk shall be provided;


· Construction drawings shall be submitted and be stamped by a registered Professional Engineer in the State of Ohio;


· Coordination concerning the alignment of the sidewalk at the Intersection of West Chester Road and Union Centre Boulevard is on-going.


Butler County Soil and Water Conservation District:



· Pet playgrounds shall have adequate waste disposal facilities available on site (waste bags and bin stations);


· A tall grass buffer shall be provided along the pet playground adjacent to the local tributary/ stream.


Butler County Health Department:


· The proposed pool shall meet Ohio Department of Health engineering plan review prior to construction.



West Chester Township Fire Department:



· All structures shall meet all applicable codes and standards;



· All structures shall be located within 400' of a fire hydrant;



· The proposed access gates shall have an alternate power source and Knox Box/ siren activation for ingress;


· The Fire Department has final approval and shall be consulted to ensure underground main remains in service should a main break occur in reference to connection locations, underground piping size, looping of the fire main, and isolation valves.


ACTION:
The Zoning Commission is to approve, approve with modifications, or deny the submitted Final Development Plan, unless additional information is deemed necessary to make an informed decision.


C-PUD
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From: SARA JOHNSON

To: "PottengerE@bceo.org”

Subject: FW: Springs at West Chester (Site Access)
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2016 4:33:12 PM
Attachments: West Chester Site Utilization Plan 2.pdf

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

Subject: FW: Springs at West Chester - Preliminary Plat Approval
Date: Friday, January 15, 2016 9:43:58 AM

Attachments: Preliminary Approval.pdf

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
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Commissioners

Donald L. Dixon
Cindy Carpenter
T.C. Rogers

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

BUTLER COUNTY, OHIO
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MEMORANDUM
Sara Johnson, Continental Properties

Zeb Acuff, AICP, Planning Administrator
Butler County Department of Development

Springs at West Chester — Preliminary Plat

10 December 2015

Department of Development
Building and Zoning (513) 887-3204
Fax (513) 887-5664

Community Development (513) 785-5391
Fax (513) 785-5723

Division of Planning (513) 887-3413
Fax (513) 785-5723

Economic Development (513) 887-3412
Fax (513) 785-5723

Be advised that the Butler County Planning Commission, at their meeting on 8
December 2015, tentatively approved the preliminary plat for the Springs at West
Chester. The approval of the Planning Commission is subject to the following:

1. Any requirements the Planning Commission may have regarding storm drainage

are to be met.

2. All drainage easements must be maintained by the property owner or the
developer must petition the County Commissioners for their maintenance. If the
ditch petition process is chosen, it must be completed prior to final plat approval.

3. All EPA regulations for erosion control must be met prior to final plat approval.
A copy of the NPDES permit along with the permit number given by the EPA
must be filed with the Butler County Planning Department and the Butler County
Soil and Water Conservation District.

4. All erosion and sediment control regulations must be met throughout the
duration of construction, including the EPA NPDES Permit and the Butler Soil
and Water Conservation District (BSWCD) Earth Moving Permit. The BSWCD
Earth Moving Permit application must be submitted with the construction

drawings.

5. Approval is contingent upon receiving EPA approval to extend public water and
sewer service.

6. Any requirements which the Butler County Water and Sewer Department may
have regarding sanitary sewer service and public water service are to be met
before approval of the final plat.

Butler County Administrative Center ® 130 High Street * Hamilton, Ohio 45011-2758







7. Comply with Ohio Environmental Protection Agency NPDES Permit for Storm
Water Discharges Associated with Construction Activity.

8. Comply with approved Traffic Impact Study (TIS) recommendations per BCEO
review.

9. Clearly show sidewalk along West Chester Road, from Meridian Way to Union
Centre Boulevard. Confirm width of sidewalk; multiple widths (4”7, 4/, 5) are
noted on the preliminary plat.

10. Comply with BCEO pedestrian connectivity comments during rezoning of
property. Staff recommends establishing a pedestrian connection to neighborhood
commercial uses to the east of the site.

11. Lot 2 will be reviewed once a site plan and user has been identified. Until such
time, no permits (Right-of-way, Utility, or Driveway) will be issued by BCEO.

12. Provide right-of-way dedication per the County Thoroughfare Plan.

13. Submit a preliminary drainage report per Section 4.07 of the Subdivision
Regulations.

14. Submit application for floodplain permit to Jim Fox.
15. Follow guidance of Jim Fox regarding stream buffer modifications.

16. The notes say Buildings 1-5, 7, 8, and 10 will likely connect to an existing sanitary
sewer. The BOH will need verification that these buildings are connecting to
sanitary sewer or received letters of "Intent to Install" from the OEPA prior to
signature of the final plat.

17. If the existing pond and/or pool is to be filled in, compaction tests must be
submitted for approval to the Butler SWCD office prior to final plat approval.

18. The following note should be placed on the final plat: "High water tables are
apparent in this area. If basements are constructed, it is the responsibility of the
builder to take special precautions to ensure the basements stays dry."

19. The following items must be added to the final plat:

a. Surveyor's signature and seal or stamp

b. Project benchmark

c.  Widths for Union Centre Boulevard and Meridian Way
20. Show water service plan.
21. Water and sanitary local fees will apply.

22. The County Health Department review fee of $151.50 is required prior to
recording the final plat.

Tentative approval of a preliminary plat is effective for five years from the date of the approval.
Any construction performed on the site before approval of the final plat is solely at the risk of the
developer. If you have any questions, or need more information, please call me at (513) 887-3411.










From: ASHLEY FRANK

To: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org
Subject: FW: Springs at West Chester - bonds
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 4:45:30 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Utility Maintenance Bond.pdf
Utility Performance Bond.pdf

Eric,

| just want to verify you received the below email as it looks like | have 2 different emails on file for
you.

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
copies but I am wondering do | send the originals to you or where do they go? Any help on this is
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

i TN








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

To: PottengerE@bceo.or

Subject: Fw: Pond Testing Results - Springs of West Chester
Date: Thursday, August 25, 2016 2:02:18 PM
Attachments: 15003A-80_Former Pond_Testing Results.pdf

Eric

| feel this is acceptable - just want your opinion.
I still have a hold on the building permits for the two buildings that are
on either side of the "previous" pond...

Teresa

From: "Karla Chaney" <ChaneyKK@butlercountyohio.org>
To: <BarnesT@bceo.org>,

Date: 08/25/2016 01:58 PM

Subject: Fwd: Pond Testing Results

Teresa,
Will this work?

Karla Chaney

Butler County Building Department
(513) 887-3204
chaneykk@butlercountyohio.org

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

""" Message from ANDREA HATTON <ahatton@cproperties.com> on Thu, 25 Aug
2016 17:33:05 +0000 -----

To: Karla Chaney
<ChaneyKK@butlercountyohio.org>

cc: James Hill <jhill@favergray.com>
Subject: Fwd: Pond Testing Results
Karla,

Here is the letter from our geotech engineer. Let me know if they require
anything additional.



mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

http://www.symanteccloud.com/



I e Civil Engineering
m NFRASTRUCTURE v Land Surveing
e Environmental

. DEvELOPMENT - Gontoa

o Materials Testing

E NGINEERING e Construction Inspection

August 25, 2016

Ms. Andrea Hatton

Construction Project Engineer
Continental Properties, Inc.

W134 N8675 Executive Parkway
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051-3310

RE: IDE Project Number 15003A-80
Springs at West Chester
Soil Compaction - Pond
West Chester Road, West Chester, Ohio 45069

Dear Ms. Andrea Hatton;

Infrastructure & Development Engineering, Inc. (IDE) understands building permits for Building
8 and Building 9 are located in close proximity to the former pond located on the subject site. To
meet the Butler County requirements, IDE has prepared this letter to verify the proper
compaction of the fill materials within the former pond.

On May 24 and May 25, 2016, an IDE representative was onsite to properly inspect and test the
engineered fill material for the pond that was located on the south side of the subject site. Based
on our field reports, the minimum percent compaction was 98% and the maximum compaction
was 101%. IDE tested 4 lifts between 7 feet below existing grade to 1.5 feet below existing
grade. Based on these results, the engineered fill appears to have been properly placed and
compacted. Attached are the Density Test Results for your review.

Thank you for the opportunity to work with you. If there is any additional information you
require, please call me at 513-671-8144 x 106.

Respectfully submitted,

InfrastructuW: ment Engineering, Inc.
"”/l':imothy Foster, PE -

Project Engineer

2451 Crowne Point Drive | Cincinnati, Ghioc 45241 | Phone (513) 671-8144 | Fax (513) 671-8150 | www.ide-oh.com







Date: 5/24/2016 | Project#: | 15003A-80

I NFRASTRUCTURE Project: Springs at West Chester

Location: West Chester Road & Meridian Way

DEVELUPMENT Contractor: - -

Weather: 1 Temp:
EnGINEERING | 83"
Present at | Tommy with FaverGray
Site:
Client: Continental Properties

THE FOLLOWING WAS NOTED:

The IDE associate performed nuclear density test on the fill materials placed in the old pond located
at the rear of the job site. The fill materials were placed in 12" loose lifts and compacted with a
sheepsfoot compactor. All density tests met the project specifications of 98% of a standard proctor’s

in-place dry density number.

The IDE associate reviewed inspection results with Tommy of FaverGray and left the site.

IDE representative: Mark Wallace Reviewed by:'ﬂﬂ/\%'fm








ENGINEERING

INFRASTRUCTURE
DEVELOPMENT

Date: 5/24/2016

DENSITY TEST RESULTS

Client: Continental Properties Project: Springs at West Chester Project No: 15003A-80

Remarks: Old pond, back fi

old, on south side

Test Wet Percent Dry Proctor Percent Location Depth Below Grade
No. Density Moisture Density No. Compaction
pef. (%) pcf. (%)
1 129.1 13.0 1143 1 98% Lift #1, pond S -7’ below existing grade
2 134.3 15.8 116.3 1 100% Lift #1, pond N -6’ below existing grade
3 134.7 14.3 117.9 1 101% Lift #2, pond N -5’ below existing grade
4 133.9 16.1 115.0 1 98% Lift #2, pond S -4’ below existing grade
s 134.1 15.8 116.1 1 98% Lift #3, pond N -3 below existing grade
6 130.0 14.5 115.0 1 98% Lift #3, pond S -3’ below existing grade
7
8
9
10
11
12 T

Obtained by strip test method. Maximum density.

Associate: Bruce Gay

Reviewed by: W] fzns2

% Compaction Required 98%

Proctor # 11

Max Density | 116.4 | .
Opt. Moisture 14.7








INFRASTRUCTURE
. DEVELOPMENT bete: Sbsfh0te
ENGINEERING

DENSITY TEST RESULTS

Client: Continental Properties Project: Springs at West Chester Project No: 15003A-80

Remarks: Old pond, back field, on south side
Test Wet Percent Dry Proctor Percent Location
No. Density Moisture Density No. Compaction

pef. (%) pcf. (%)
1 131.0 16.0 112.9 1 98% Lift #6, pond N -1.5’ below existing grade

Depth Below Grade

11

12

‘Test on final lift approximate 1.5" below existing grade. o
% Compaction Required | 98% S |

Proctor # i -
M%Dgrlsity_ 116.4 | —
Opt. Moisture 14.7

Associate: Bruce Gay Reviewed by: _ TR










Thanks!

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID
---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jim Hahn <jhahn@ide-oh.com>

Date: Aug 25, 2016 12:42 PM

Subject: Pond Testing Results

To: ANDREA HATTON <ahatton@cproperties.com>
Cc: 'James Hill' <JHill@favergray.com>

Andrea:

We received your request for the attached letter. Please review. Call
me if you need any additional information.

Jim

James M. Hahn

President

Infrastructure & Development Engineering, Inc.

2451 Crowne Point Drive

Cincinnati, Ohio 45241

(513) 671-8144 x110

(513) 671-8150 fax

IDE-Logo-H-Full Color_EMAIL

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely





by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com (See attached
file: 15003A-80_Former Pond_Testing Results.pdf)
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From: BarnesT@bceo.org
To: PottengerE@bceo.org
Subject: Fw: Springs of West Chester
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 8:23:10 AM
Attachments: pic04460.ipg

pic00474.ipg

pic06972.ipa

pic26821.ipg
Springs West Chester sheet C115.pdf

From: Rich Arnold <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>
To: ™barnest@bceo.org™ <barnest@bceo.org>,

Date: 06/23/2016 03:49 PM

Subject: Springs of West Chester

Teresa,

The attachment is a pdf of sheet C115 for your use.
Thank you.

Rich

Rich Arnold, LEED AP | Vice President, Land Development
Title: McGill Smith Punshon, Inc. - Description: Logo for McGill Smith
Punshon, Inc.McGill Smith Punshon, Inc.(Embedded image moved to file:
pic04460.jpg)cid:image001.jpg@01D149FF.9ACF2590

(Embedded image moved to file: pic00474.jpg)
cid:image002.jpg@01D149FF.9ACF2590 (Embedded image moved to file:
pic06972.jpg)cid:image003.jpg@01D149FF.9ACF2590 (Embedded image moved to
file: pic26821.jpg)cid:image004.jpg@01D149FF.9ACF2590
Architecture | Engineering | Landscape Architecture | Planning | Surveying
3700 Park 42 Drive, Suite 190B | Cincinnati, Ohio 45241
Direct 513.759.3247 | Fax 513.563.7099
rarnold@mspdesign.com | www.mspdesign.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
(See

attached file: Springs West Chester sheet C115.pdf)



mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

http://www.symanteccloud.com/



























elgvl ‘ON 3|4

GLLO

‘ON J93Ys
d310N SV 3|pog

00°€LSY L oN 195[o1d

TIVMAV3IH LV
1ddONOD H1TVM F14dONOD

L3N 2=, / "¥OH 2=l

3 NOILO3S

4"

113

06G

G6G

TIVMAV3H ONLLSIX3

06g- — —— —— T —

/
\

009

HJ‘H ON

L3N 2=, / "¥OH 2=l

4 NOI1O3S

AVM—40-1 Iw_m\

JON34 V1IN

TIVM 4401ND

\\m_>_._.<~_oom_n_ HOH S
« J3S0dQyd

av o d

\/vw.mmm

68°96S

40 dOL

TYMAV3H |

83dNJ ONILSIX3 40 MOvd
1V MIVM3AIS a3s0dodd

| |
— 068G
S|l IS3Yys
|
L
~
/ —
~L
G6S \_TIVMONIM \
0 dOL
ANNOXO | -
M ONLLSIX3 ~__
%, a d — 1 — T
= 0O S aNNOXO | $8'96¢=08 ¥L'969=0d
M — “— HSINI4
00 ] A
=
m 0 4 —
A H % NV1d d3d|30N3d
325 () &
N
em 0
Z53 H 009
= nMu w ¢Z+0 0240 0140 Z2040—
OS =
Z
wm W —l—-— s 183N Z=.1 / HMOH Z=.l
s @
=2 > a NOILD3S
N
a - 068G 068G
e
—
~ /
o,
| ./
G6G —_ G6g
/
‘96 +— T
e 0 2 e N
o/t . 18°965=08
\ aNNO¥9 _ oo
._._eum_svow_wﬂ HSINI4
/z<._n_ ¥3d
009 009
o B g0 01+0 0040 S0+0—
1HAN =1 \ "HOH =1
88G 88G 884
065 [Nt / 06S 065 — —
™
/oz:&o
91/10/50 | vd | dIHSNMOL ¥3LSIHO 1SIM | ¢
91L/%1/10 | vd [Nv1d LNIWdOT13IA3A TvNI4 | |
ajpq Ag 9NSsS|/UOISIADY "ON
9L/v/1 ajpq
00-dWI-¥00€ LG L sa|l4
90U}y -X
00-¢lsyl 94 Bump.q
vy ibwiosfold 9IS Ag umpig S6S S6S GBS /
| | /
SI2UUD|d = S}OaHY21Y 2dpoSpun
SIOASAING = S}OBIYDIY = m._wwc_mcw _ TIVMONIM
N\ A ya 40 doL
woo uoysundyjiwis|ibowr mmm 06965 7 - I I
1371
660L°€99°€LG XPd =#000°65L°€LG IS1 y0'26d=08 \1e-06
£60Z-1¥ZSP OIYO ‘HouudUID o Ry
4061 94NS = SALQ Z¥ 1Pd 00LE
*DU] ‘uoysund Yypws [I9OW
. . NV1d ¥3d|30N3d
H HE
009 009
L +0 OL+0 00+0 GO+0— ¢1+0

‘o

009
¢
]

d11LS3dHD

“WN3LI LSOJ V SV AT13LVydVd3S

1 SdM

X X X X X X X X /x
7 [ > 7
| L _ e & 72 N\ IVIYALYA LNIOP . .
v Ay . s NOISNVdX3 - . | . % o
v & D _ 0 _ - .ﬁ L L . Q_V
v <. !
v v I YA i 0%z |
q . v
ﬁ > o v v ... Qﬂ
e o7 O O @ - ERRN
%4 s a — N 7 . o o o o A o o o o o o o \vd T
¢ ou>o<.‘_w~mm%~m__<m%.’\ 28, HLAM WNWININ ¥ \ /q %q
_ 5 “IVOIdAL .S _ ......
84N 40 Xove VM al3oN0d b e e
INIWIAVd 40 uoou\

‘'S'L'N

MvV13A TIVM ONINIVL3H TvOIdAL

Q3LSIM LON SI LVHL MMOM SIHL WYO4¥3d OL a3MINDIY MYOM ¥O (S)SIVIMALYAN
YIHLO ANV ANV T14%0VE (S)INILOO4 ‘ILVHIY99Y ¥0¢ “(S)IVINALVA QILVAVIXI oz_._.oo.._.\
40 IYSOdSIA ‘NOILVAVOX3 OL Q3aLIAN LON 1Ng ONIONTONI MYOM SIHL WHO4d3d
OL d3¥IND3Y STIVIY3LVYI ANV LNINdIND3 “‘¥0ogv1 711V 3ANIONI TIVHS 1SO0JO SIHL
'SINJFWNO0A alg JHL zw J3INIVLNOD 34V NOILVOOT
TIVM ONINIVLIN a3S0d0odd FHL ¥VAN NIMVL (S)INI¥OE 40 SLINSIY ‘AINO =
NOILVINHOANI ¥04 1NgG ¥INDISIA FHL A8 d3-4IND3IH NOILYVWHOANI TVIINHOILO3D m
AVNOILIAAY ANV ANV TIVM JHL 40 NOSIS3Id 3JHL S3ANTIONI W3Ll SIHL N _Nvid 43d SV )
(S)TIVIMALYN ANV ONIMIAYO 3¥043F ¥INMO IFHL OL IYUNLVYILN TIVM ONINIVL3Y
S, 4IYNLOVANNYA ANV (S)TTdAVS LONA0Hd LINENS TIVHS HOLOVILNOD IHL o
'SNOILVII4I03dS S MIJYNLOVANNVYN ANV
H3IANIONT IVHNLONYLS IFHL ¥3d SV QITIVLISNI 39 TIVHS TIVM ONINIVLIY FHL \A/
3avao
SALON TIVM ONINIVL3IS N
NUNV1d ¥3d sV G
30N34
1HIA 2=, 1 \ "HOH 2=, L
88G 88¢ 8894
06S 069 069
—
/
/,
L1 ¥6S
/ ™
~
/
G6S S6G vl — GBS
40 doL S
ONINIVLIY
— \\
aNnNoyo_,
ONILSIX3 7 ™~
| — _
I f— — —
R 61°'£665=08
/z<._n_ ¥3d| JON34
009 009 009
GO+0— ¢1+0 OL+0 00+0 SO+0—

T:T ‘'Usydels ‘WY 2S:/S:Z 9T0Z/ST/€ “TIYMAVAH STTD ‘BMP*00-VuD-+00£TSHT\BMP\ETSHT\000HT\S13(04d pue\:N










From: Matthew Loeffler

To: "Mark York"

Cc: Matt Beiser; Kar Singh; Eric Pottenger
Subject: RE: No Parking Striping

Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:58:24 PM
Attachments: image005.png

Good afternoon, Mark.

As you know, the wide shoulder along West Chester Road was not meant for parked vehicles but has
evolved to allow parked vehicles in some areas. Per ORC, Townships are allowed to regulate parking
along County and Township roadways. The County does not have such authority.

| do not think parking will be a problem when construction is completed. The current parked
vehicles are construction vehicles. Residents have their own on-site parking. That being said, the
Township can pass a resolution to establish a “No Parking” zone within the sight triangle. | do not
believe a temporary “No Parking” zone can be established except by law enforcement. i.e parade
routes, events, etc. The current “No Parking” restriction can be justified due to construction
activities.

Matthew J. Loeffler, PE

BCEOQ Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic

From: Mark York [mailto:MYork@WestChesterOH.Org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:46 PM

To: Matthew Loeffler

Cc: Matt Beiser

Subject: FW: No Parking Striping

Matt,

There is new apartment complex being built on West Chester Rd between Union Centre and
Meridian Way. The installation of this complex has caused some line of sight issues coming out of
the two private drives that is utilized by this complex and other business. | have attached a pdf
indicating the area of concern. The other two pictures are from the Faver Gray Group (construction
company building the apartments) who took it upon themselves to create a no parking zone to avoid
collisions for their employees coming and going out of those private drives. This is a construction
area so nothing was said about the no parking zones they created by the construction company in
the emergency lane area. | do believe the illegally placed no parking zone creates a safer
environment. | request that you assess this for recommendation of placement of permanent no
parking signs. | would also like your input on whether or not you believe the police should place
temporary no parking signs until the permanent once are in place.

Please let me know if you need any assistance with this matter.
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Mark York-ACTAR #1864
Police Officer

West Chester Police
Traffic Safety Unit
Accident Reconstruction
9577 Beckett Rd Suite 500
West Chester, Ohio 45069
Support Bureau

(513) 759-7283

From: Mark York

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 11:41 AM
To: Mark York

Subject: FW: No Parking Striping

Please review

From: James Hill [mailto:JHill@favergray.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 1:51 PM

To: Mark York
Cc: Tommy Hill
Subject: SWC: No Parking Striping

Mr. York,

Attached are the “No Parking Striping” Drone Photos at the main entrance for the new
apartment complex “The Springs @ West Chester”:

Let me know if you want anything different!

Thanks

James Hill

@ FaverGray

Dasign  Bulld CM Services
James Hill
Sr. Project Superintendent
Springs @ West Chester

jhill@favergray.com
615-574-0265
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
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